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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer  o Accelerated filer  þ
Non-accelerated filer  o Smaller reporting company  o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
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Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable
date:

The number of shares outstanding of the registrant’s Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, as of
October 22, 2009, was 18,487,535 and 2,308,974, respectively.

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION 3

Item 1. Financial Statements. 3 

Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations.

39 

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk. 71 

Item 4. Controls and Procedures. 71 

PART II – OTHER INFORMATION 71 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings. 71 

Item 1A. Risk Factors. 71 

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds. 79 

Item 6. Exhibits. 80 

SIGNATURES 81 

2

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

3



PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1.  Financial Statements.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (in thousands) (unaudited)

September 30, December 31,
2009 2008

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 138,906 $ 616,303
Securities available for sale 433,025 853,909
Securities to be held to maturity (fair value of $65,329 in 2009 and $49,224 in 2008) 65,304 50,765
Mortgage loans held for sale 8,597 11,298
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $19,793 and $14,832 (2009 and 2008) 2,273,120 2,289,025
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 26,248 25,082
Premises and equipment, net 39,629 42,885
Goodwill 10,168 10,168
Other assets and accrued interest receivable 42,424 39,933

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,037,421 $ 3,939,368

LIABILITIES:

Deposits:
Non-interest-bearing $ 325,641 $ 273,203
Interest-bearing 1,352,792 2,470,166
Total deposits 1,678,433 2,743,369

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other short-term borrowings 280,841 339,012
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 699,689 515,234
Subordinated note 41,240 41,240
Other liabilities and accrued interest payable 22,295 24,591

Total liabilities 2,722,498 3,663,446

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Preferred stock, no par value - -
Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, no par value 4,913 4,878
Additional paid in capital 125,978 123,441
Retained earnings 177,926 146,983
Accumulated other comprehensive income 6,106 620

Total stockholders’ equity 314,923 275,922

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY $ 3,037,421 $ 3,939,368

See accompanying footnotes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)
(in thousands, except per share data)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
INTEREST INCOME:

Loans, including fees $ 33,413 $ 37,380 $ 159,136 $ 133,922
Taxable investment securities 4,441 6,150 14,283 19,642
Tax exempt investment securities 5 6 17 51
Federal Home Loan Bank stock and other 406 391 1,692 3,745
Total interest income 38,265 43,927 175,128 157,360

INTEREST EXPENSE:

Deposits 3,630 7,931 18,584 30,241
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other
short-term borrowings 238 1,439 819 5,622
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 6,027 6,077 17,371 17,862
Subordinated note 634 634 1,881 1,888
Total interest expense 10,529 16,081 38,655 55,613

NET INTEREST INCOME 27,736 27,846 136,473 101,747

Provision for loan losses 1,427 324 28,778 14,452

NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR
LOAN LOSSES 26,309 27,522 107,695 87,295

NON INTEREST INCOME:

Service charges on deposit accounts 4,990 5,117 14,404 14,595
Electronic refund check fees 137 738 25,272 17,668
Net RAL securitization income 26 157 498 13,030
Mortgage banking income 1,667 1,071 9,358 3,806
Debit card interchange fee income 1,321 1,194 3,792 3,589
Net gain on sales and calls of securities - - - 461
Total impairment losses (850) (5,273) (8,640) (9,341)
Loss recognized in other comprehensive income - - 2,769 -
Net impairment loss recognized in earnings (850) (5,273) (5,871) (9,341)

Other 597 410 1,844 1,162
Total non interest income 7,888 3,414 49,297 44,970

NON INTEREST EXPENSES:

Salaries and employee benefits 12,652 12,611 39,815 39,726
Occupancy and equipment, net 5,474 4,878 16,811 14,304
Communication and transportation 1,056 1,024 4,000 3,246
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Marketing and development 722 853 12,362 8,342
FDIC insurance expense 999 150 4,053 272
Bank franchise tax expense 685 599 1,957 2,025
Data processing 766 646 2,315 2,032
Debit card interchange expense 702 624 2,070 1,812
Supplies 463 328 1,739 1,257
Other real estate owned expense 82 19 2,065 169
Other 2,138 2,251 8,748 8,181
Total non interest expenses 25,739 23,983 95,935 81,366

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8,458 6,953 61,057 50,899
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 2,797 2,451 22,770 17,851
NET INCOME $ 5,661 $ 4,502 $ 38,287 $ 33,048

(continued)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) (continued)
(in thousands, except per share data)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET OF TAX

Unrealized gain (loss) on securities available for sale $ 1,606 $ 94 $ (130) $ (5,361)
Other-than-temporary-impairment on available for sale
securities recorded in other comprehensive income, net - - 1,800 -
Other-than-temporary-impairment on available for sale
securities associated with credit loss realized in income, net 553 3,427 3,816 6,072
Realized amount on securities sold, net - - - (300)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 2,159 3,521 5,486 411

COMPREHENISVE INCOME $ 7,820 $ 8,023 $ 43,773 $ 33,459

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Class A Common Stock $ 0.27 $ 0.22 $ 1.85 $ 1.62
Class B Common Stock 0.26 0.21 1.82 1.59

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Class A Common Stock $ 0.27 $ 0.22 $ 1.84 $ 1.59
Class B Common Stock 0.26 0.20 1.80 1.56

See accompanying footnotes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

Common Stock Accumulated
Class A Class B Additional Other Total
Shares Shares Paid In RetainedComprehensiveStockholders'

(in thousands, except per share data)OutstandingOutstanding Amount Capital Earnings Income Equity

Balance, January 1, 2009 18,318 2,310 $ 4,878 $ 123,441 $ 146,983 $ 620 $ 275,922

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, adoption of
FASB ASC 320 - - - - 1,800 (1,800) -

Net income - - - - 38,287 - 38,287

Net change in accumulated other
comprehensive income - - - - - 7,286 7,286

Dividend declared Common Stock:
Class A ($0.385 per share) - - - - (7,100) - (7,100)
Class B ($0.350 per share) - - - - (809) - (809)

Stock options exercised, net of
shares redeemed 196 - 42 2,246 (596) - 1,692

Repurchase of Class A Common
Stock (35) - (7) (221) (639) - (867)

Conversion of Class B Common
Stock to Class A Common Stock 1 (1) - - - - -

Notes receivable on Common Stock,
net of cash payments - - - (155) - - (155)

Deferred director compensation
expense - Company Stock 5 - - 128 - - 128

Stock based compensation expense - - - 539 - - 539

Balance, September 30, 2009 18,485 2,309 $ 4,913 $ 125,978 $ 177,926 $ 6,106 $ 314,923

See accompanying footnotes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (in thousands)

2009 2008
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 38,287 $ 33,048
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, net 8,615 5,535
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends - (956)
Provision for loan losses 28,778 14,452
Net gain on sale of mortgage loans held for sale (9,814) (3,572)
Origination of mortgage loans held for sale (507,757) (196,150)
Proceeds from sale of mortgage loans held for sale 520,272 197,242
Net realized recovery of mortgage servicing rights impairment (1,255) -
Net gain on sale of RALs - (8,313)
Increase in RAL securitization residual (498) (4,717)
Origination of RALs held for sale - (1,098,717)
Proceeds from sale of RALs - 1,009,698
Paydown of trading securities 498 106,776
Net realized loss on sales, calls and impairment of securities 8,640 8,880
Net gain on sale of other real estate owned (7) (71)
Write downs of other real estate owned 1,873 76
Net gain on sale of premises and equipment - (43)
Deferred director compensation expense – Company Stock 128 111
Employee Stock Ownership Plan compensation expense - 851
Stock based compensation expense 539 453
Net change in other assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable 2,769 (3,160)
Accrued interest payable (3,881) (3,399)
Other assets (10,128) (3,657)
Other liabilities (5,626) (874)
Net cash provided by operating activities 71,433 53,493

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of securities available for sale (427,600) (1,891,435)
Purchases of securities to be held to maturity (18,525) -
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank stock (1,166) (531)
Proceeds from calls, maturities and paydowns of securities available for sale 853,136 1,916,724
Proceeds from calls, maturities and paydowns of securities to be held to maturity 4,000 865
Proceeds from sales of Federal Home Loan Bank stock - 360
Proceeds from sales of other real estate owned 6,365 3,103
Net (increase) decrease in loans (16,665) 61,143
Purchases of premises and equipment (2,885) (7,259)
Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment - 848
Net cash provided by investing activities 396,660 83,818

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net decrease in deposits (1,064,936) (167,948)
Net decrease in securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other short-term
borrowings (58,171) (75,688)
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Payments on Federal Home Loan Bank advances (50,545) (123,256)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 235,000 222,000
Repurchase of Common Stock (867) (443)
Net proceeds from Common Stock options exercised 1,692 1,473
Cash dividends paid (7,663) (6,891)
Net cash used in financing activities (945,490) (150,753)

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (477,397) (13,442)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 616,303 86,177
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 138,906 $ 72,735
(continued)

7

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

11



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (in thousands) 

2009 2008

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $ 42,536 $ 59,012
Income taxes 24,029 20,055

SUPPLEMENTAL NONCASH DISCLOSURES:

Transfers from loans to real estate acquired in settlement of loans $ 3,637 $ 4,330
Retained securitization residual - 102,059

See accompanying footnotes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (UNAUDITED)
AND DECEMBER 31, 2008

1.  BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation – The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Republic Bancorp, Inc. (the
“Parent Company”) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries: Republic Bank & Trust Company (“RB&T”) and Republic Bank
(collectively referred together with RB&T as the “Bank”), Republic Funding Company and Republic Invest Co.
Republic Invest Co. includes its subsidiary, Republic Capital LLC. The consolidated financial statements also include
the wholly-owned subsidiaries of RB&T: Republic Financial Services, LLC, TRS RAL Funding, LLC and Republic
Insurance Agency, LLC. Republic Bancorp Capital Trust (“RBCT”) is a Delaware statutory business trust that is a
wholly-owned unconsolidated finance subsidiary of Republic Bancorp, Inc. All companies are collectively referred to
as “Republic” or the “Company.” All significant intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Republic operates 44 banking centers, primarily in the retail banking industry, and conducts its operations
predominately in metropolitan Louisville, Kentucky, central Kentucky, northern Kentucky, southern Indiana,
metropolitan Tampa, Florida, metropolitan Cincinnati, Ohio and through an Internet banking delivery channel.
Republic’s consolidated results of operations are primarily dependent upon net interest income, which represents the
difference between the interest income and fees on interest-earning assets and the interest expense on interest-bearing
liabilities. Principal interest-earning assets represent securities and real estate mortgage, commercial and consumer
loans. Interest-bearing liabilities primarily consist of interest-bearing deposit accounts, as well as short-term and
long-term borrowing sources.

Other sources of banking income include service charges on deposit accounts, debit card interchange fee income, title
insurance commissions, fees charged to customers for trust services and revenue generated from Mortgage Banking
activities. Mortgage Banking activities represent both the origination and sale of loans in the secondary market and the
servicing of loans for others.

Republic’s operating expenses consist primarily of salaries and employee benefits, occupancy and equipment expenses,
communication and transportation costs, marketing and development expenses, Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance expense, bank franchise tax expense, data processing, debit card interchange expense
and other general and administrative costs. Republic’s results of operations are significantly impacted by general
economic and competitive conditions, particularly changes in market interest rates, government laws and policies and
actions of regulatory agencies.

Republic, through its Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”) segment, is one of a limited number of financial institutions which
facilitates the payment of federal and state tax refunds through third party tax-preparers located throughout the U.S.,
as well as tax-preparation software providers. The Company facilitates the payment of these tax refunds through three
primary products: Electronic Refund Checks (“ERCs”), Electronic Refund Deposits (“ERDs”) and Refund Anticipation
Loans (“RALs”). Substantially all of the business generated by TRS occurs in the first quarter of the year. TRS
traditionally operates at a loss during the second half of the year during which the segment incurs costs preparing for
the upcoming tax season.

ERCs/ERDs are products whereby a tax refund is issued to the taxpayer after the Company has received the refund
from the federal or state government. There is no credit risk or borrowing cost for the Company associated with these
products because they are only delivered to the taxpayer upon receipt of the refund directly from the Internal Revenue
Service (“IRS”). Fees earned on ERCs/ERDs are reported as non interest income under the line item “Electronic Refund
Check fees.”
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RALs are short-term consumer loans offered to taxpayers that are secured by the customer’s anticipated tax refund,
which represents the source of repayment. The Company underwrites the RAL application through an automated
credit review process utilizing information contained in the taxpayer’s tax return and the tax-preparer’s history. If the
application is approved, the Company advances the amount of the refund due on the taxpayer’s return up to specified
amounts less the loan fee due to the Company and, if requested by the taxpayer, the fees due for preparation of the
return to the tax-preparer. As part of the RAL application process, each taxpayer signs an agreement directing the IRS
to send the taxpayer’s refund directly to the Company. The refund received from the IRS is used by the Company to
pay off the RAL. Any amount due the taxpayer above the amount of the RAL is remitted to the taxpayer once the
refund is received by the Company. The funds advanced by the Company are generally repaid by the IRS within two
weeks. The fees earned on RALs are reported as interest income under the line item “Loans, including fees.”

9
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Securitization – During 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company utilized a securitization structure to fund a portion of the
RALs originated during the respective tax seasons. From mid January to the end of February of each year, RALs
which, upon origination, met certain underwriting criteria related to refund amount and Earned Income Tax Credit
amount, were classified as loans held for sale and sold into the securitization. All other RALs originated were retained
by the Company. There were no RALs held for sale as of any quarter end. The Company retained a related residual
value in the securitization, which was classified on the balance sheet as a trading security. The initial residual interest
had a weighted average life of approximately one month, and as such, substantially all of its cash flows were received
by the end of the first quarter. The disposition of the remaining anticipated cash flows occurred within the remainder
of the calendar year. At its initial valuation, and on a quarterly basis thereafter, the Company adjusted the carrying
amount of the residual value to its fair value, which was determined based on expected future cash flows and was
significantly influenced by the anticipated credit losses of the underlying RALs.

The Company chose not to utilize a securitization structure to fund its RAL portfolio during the first quarter 2009 tax
season. During the first quarter 2008 tax season, the securitization consisted of a total of $1.1 billion of RALs
originated and sold. The Company’s continuing involvement in RALs sold into the securitization was limited to only
servicing of the RALs. Compensation for servicing of the securitized RALs was not contingent upon performance of
the securitized RALs.

The Company concluded that the securitization was a sale as defined in Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(“SFAS”) 140 “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities-a
replacement of FASB Statement No. 125,” which was subsequently incorporated into FASB Accounting Standards
Codification (“ASC”), topic 860 “Transfers and Servicing.” This conclusion was based on, among other things, legal
isolation of assets, the ability of the purchaser to pledge or sell the assets and the absence of a right or obligation of the
Company to repurchase the financial assets.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
•      Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”
o      Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”
o      Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o      Footnote 11 “Securitization”
•      Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2009, the FASB issued Staff Position (“FSP”) SFAS 157-4, “Determining Fair Value When the Volume and
Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not
Orderly,” which was subsequently incorporated into FASB ASC topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.”
This ASC emphasizes that even if there has been a significant decrease in the volume and level of activity, the
objective of a fair value measurement remains the same. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction (that is, not a forced liquidation or distressed sale) between
market participants. The ASC provides a number of factors to consider when evaluating whether there has been a
significant decrease in the volume and level of activity for an asset or liability in relation to normal market activity. In
addition, when transactions or quoted prices are not considered orderly, adjustments to those prices based on the
weight of available information may be needed to determine the appropriate fair value. The ASC also requires
increased disclosures. This ASC is effective for interim and annual reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009. The
adoption of this ASC did not have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial position.

In April 2009, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 115-2 and SFAS 124-2, “Recognition and Presentation of
Other-than-temporary impairments,” which was subsequently incorporated into ASC topic 320, “Investments – Debt and
Equity Securities.” The purpose of this ASC was to provide greater clarity to investors about the credit and noncredit
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component of an other-than-temporary impairment event and to communicate more effectively when an
other-than-temporary impairment event has occurred. This ASC amends the other-than-temporary impairment
guidance in GAAP for debt securities and improves the presentation and disclosure of other-than-temporary
impairment on investment securities and changes the calculation of the other-than-temporary impairment recognized
in earnings in the financial statements. This ASC does not amend existing recognition and measurement guidance
related to other-than-temporary impairment of equity securities.
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For debt securities, ASC topic 320 requires an entity to assess whether (a) it has the intent to sell the debt security, or
(b) it is more likely than not that it will be required to sell the debt security before its anticipated recovery. If either of
these conditions is met, an other-than-temporary impairment on the security must be recognized.

In instances in which a determination is made that a credit loss (defined as the difference between the present value of
the cash flows expected to be collected and the amortized cost basis) exists but the entity does not intend to sell the
debt security and it is not more likely than not that the entity will be required to sell the debt security before the
anticipated recovery of its remaining amortized cost basis (i.e., the amortized cost basis less any current-period credit
loss), ASC topic 320 changes the presentation and amount of the other-than-temporary impairment recognized in the
income statement.

In these instances, the impairment is separated into (a) the amount of the total impairment related to the credit loss,
and (b) the amount of the total impairment related to all other factors. The amount of the total other-than-temporary
impairment related to the credit loss is recognized in earnings. The amount of the total impairment related to all other
factors is recognized in other comprehensive loss and will be amortized over the remaining life of the debt security as
an increase in the carrying value of the security (with no effect on earnings unless the security is subsequently sold or
there is additional other-than-temporary impairment losses recognized). The total other-than-temporary impairment is
presented in the income statement with an offset for the amount of the total other-than-temporary impairment that is
recognized in other comprehensive loss. Previously, in all cases, if an impairment was determined to be
other-than-temporary, an impairment loss was recognized in earnings in an amount equal to the entire difference
between the security’s amortized cost basis and its fair value at the balance sheet date of the reporting period for which
the assessment was made. The new presentation provides additional information about the amounts that the entity
does not expect to collect related to a debt security.

ASC topic 320 is effective and is to be applied prospectively for financial statements issued for interim and annual
reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009. When adopting ASC topic 320, an entity is required to record a
cumulative-effect adjustment as of the beginning of the period of adoption to reclassify the noncredit component of a
previously recognized other-than-temporary impairment from retained earnings to accumulated other comprehensive
loss if the entity does not intend to sell the security and it is not more likely than not that the entity will be required to
sell the security before the anticipated recovery of its amortized cost basis.

For the three months ended March 31, 2009, the Company recognized other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”)
charges of $3.1 million ($2.0 million net of tax) for its private label mortgage backed securities and other private label
mortgage-related securities. This brought the pre tax cumulative life-to-date OTTI charge recognized for the private
label securities to $17.4 million ($11.3 million net of tax). The Company adopted this ASC effective April 1, 2009 and
reversed $2.8 million ($1.8 million net of tax) for the non-credit portion of the cumulative life-to-date OTTI charge.
The adoption was recognized as a cumulative effect adjustment that increased retained earnings and decreased
accumulated other comprehensive income as of April 1, 2009. As of September 30, 2009 As a result of implementing
the new standard, the Company recognized total non cash OTTI charges to the income statement of $2.7 million ($1.7
million net of tax) resulting from anticipated credit losses for its private label mortgage backed securities and other
private label mortgage-related securities.

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 165 “Subsequent Events,” which was subsequently incorporated into FASB ASC
topic 855 “Subsequent Events.” This ASC establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosures of events that
occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. In particular,
this ASC sets forth the period after the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity should
evaluate events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, the
circumstances under which an entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in
its financial statements, and the disclosures that an entity should make about events or transactions that occurred after
the balance sheet date. In accordance with this ASC, an entity should apply the requirements to interim or annual
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financial periods ending after June 15, 2009. Subsequent events were evaluated through October 23, 2009 which is the
date the financial statements were issued. The impact of adoption of this ASC did not have a material impact on the
results of operations or financial position of the Company.
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In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 166 “Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 140.” SFAS 166 amends SFAS 140 and removes the concept of a qualifying special-purpose entity and
limits the circumstances in which a financial asset, or portion of a financial asset, should be derecognized when the
transferor has not transferred the entire financial asset to an entity that is not consolidated with the transferor in the
financial statements being presented and/or when the transferor has continuing involvement with the transferred
financial asset. The new standard will become effective for the Company on January 1, 2010. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 166 on the consolidated financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 167 “Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R).” SFAS 167 amends tests
under Interpretation No. 46(R) for variable interest entities to determine whether a variable interest entity must be
consolidated. SFAS 167 requires an entity to perform an analysis to determine whether an entity’s variable interest or
interests give it a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity. SFAS 167 requires ongoing reassessments
of whether an entity is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity and enhanced disclosures that provide more
transparent information about an entity’s involvement with a variable interest entity. The new standard will become
effective for the Company on January 1, 2010. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 167
on the consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications – Certain amounts presented in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the current period
presentation.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule
10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, the financial statements do not include all of the information and footnotes
required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for fair presentation have
been included. Operating results for three and nine months ended September 30, 2009 are not necessarily indicative of
the results that may be expected for the year ending December 31, 2009. For further information, refer to the
consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto included in Republic’s Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2008.
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2.   INVESMENT SECURITIES

Securities available for sale:

The amortized cost and fair value of securities available for sale and the related gross unrealized gains and losses
recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) were as follows:

Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

September 30, 2009 (in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.Government
agencies $ 40,997 $ 183 $ - $ 41,180
Private label mortgage backed and other private
label mortgage-related securities 8,610 457 (2,451) 6,616
Mortgage backed securities 247,437 11,042 (70) 258,409
Collateralized mortgage obligations 126,588 479 (247) 126,820

Total securities available for sale $ 423,632 $ 12,161 $ (2,768) $ 433,025

Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

December 31, 2008 (in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.Government
agencies $ 458,245 $ 596 $ (1) $ 458,840
Private label mortgage backed and other private
label mortgage-related securities 14,678 - - 14,678
Mortgage backed securities 305,902 2,829 (496) 308,235
Collateralized mortgage obligations 74,130 - (1,974) 72,156

Total securities available for sale $ 852,955 $ 3,425 $ (2,471) $ 853,909

Mortgage-backed Securities

At September 30, 2009, with the exception of the $6.6 million private label mortgage backed and other private label
mortgage-related securities, all of the mortgage-backed securities held by the Company were issued by U.S.
government-sponsored entities and agencies, primarily Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, institutions which the
government has affirmed its commitment to support. Because the decline in fair value is attributable to changes in
interest rates and illiquidity, and not credit quality, and because the Company does not have the intent to sell these
mortgage-backed securities and it is likely that it will not be required to sell the securities before their anticipated
recovery, the Company does not consider these securities to be other-than-temporarily impaired at September 30,
2009.

As mentioned throughout this filing, the Company’s mortgage-backed securities portfolio includes private label
mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related securities with a fair value of $6.6 million which had net
unrealized losses of approximately $2.0 million at September 30, 2009. As of September 30, 2009, the Company
believes there is no further credit loss component of OTTI. In addition, the Company does not have the intent to sell
these securities and it is likely that it will not be required to sell the securities before their anticipated recovery.
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Securities to be held to maturity:

The carrying value, gross unrecognized gains and losses, and fair value of securities to be held to maturity were as
follows:

Gross Gross
Carrying UnrecognizedUnrecognized

September 30, 2009 (in thousands) Value Gains Losses Fair Value

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.Government
agencies $ 22,715 $ 38 $ - $ 22,753
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 384 34 - 418
Mortgage backed securities 2,886 99 (1) 2,984
Collateralized mortgage obligations 39,319 - (145) 39,174

Total securities to be held to maturity $ 65,304 $ 171 $ (146) $ 65,329

Gross Gross
Carrying UnrecognizedUnrecognized

December 31, 2008 (in thousands) Value Gains Losses Fair Value

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.Government
agencies $ 4,670 $ 7 $ - $ 4,677
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 384 17 - 401
Mortgage backed securities 3,527 63 (2) 3,588
Collateralized mortgage obligations 42,184 - (1,626) 40,558

Total securities to be held to maturity $ 50,765 $ 87 $ (1,628) $ 49,224

Proceeds from sales and calls of securities available for sale were $0 and $14 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Gross gains of $0 and $461,000 were realized on these sales and calls
during the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. There were no gross losses realized on
these sales and calls during these same respective periods. In 2008, $311,000 of the realized gain related to the
mandatory partial redemption of the Company’s Visa, Inc. Class B Common Stock with the remaining $150,000
related to unamortized discount accretion on a portion of callable U.S. Government agencies that were called before
their maturity.

Proceeds from sales and calls of securities available for sale were $0 for the three months ended September 30, 2009
and 2008, respectively. There were no gross gains or losses realized on sales and calls during the third quarters of
2009 and 2008, respectively.
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Securities with unrealized losses at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, aggregated by investment category
and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, are as follows:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

September 30, 2009 (in thousands) Fair Value
Unrealized

Loss Fair Value
Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Unrealized
Losses

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.
Government agencies $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Private label mortgage backed and
other private label mortgage-related
securities 5,385 (2,451) - - 5,385 (2,451)
Mortgage backed securities,  including
Collateralized mortgage obligations 83,349 (247) 17,489 (216) 100,838 (463)

Total $ 88,734 $ (2,698) $ 17,489 $ (216) $ 106,223 $ (2,914)

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

December 31, 2008 (in thousands) Fair Value
Unrealized

Loss Fair Value
Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Unrealized
Losses

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.
Government agencies $ 24,999 $ (1) $ - $ - $ 24,999 $ (1)
Private label mortgage backed and other
private label mortgage-related securities - - - - - -
Mortgage backed securities,  including
Collateralized mortgage obligations 178,864 (4,092) 77 (6) 178,941 (4,098)

Total $ 203,863 $ (4,093) $ 77 $ (6) $ 203,940 $ (4,099)

As of September 30, 2009, the Company’s security portfolio consisted of 137 securities, 26 of which were in an
unrealized loss position. The majority of unrealized losses were related to the Company’s mortgage-backed securities,
as discussed throughout this filing.
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The amortized cost/carrying value and fair value of all investment securities segregated by expected maturity follows:

Gross
Amortized
Cost/

Carrying Fair
 September 30, 2009 (in thousands) Value Value

Securities available for sale:

Within one year $ 4,350 $ 4,480
One to five years 46,109 46,616
Five to ten years 36 38
Beyond ten years 373,137 381,891
Total securities available for sale: $ 423,632 $ 433,025

Securities to be held to maturity:

Within one year $ 3,181 $ 3,181
One to five years 20,522 20,603
Five to ten years 515 515
Beyond ten years 41,086 41,030
Total securities to be held to maturity: $ 65,304 $ 65,329

Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities if borrowers have the right to call or prepay obligations
with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Securities pledged to secure public deposits, securities sold under agreements to repurchase and securities held for
other purposes, as required or permitted by law are as follows:

(in thousands) September 30, 2009December 31, 2008

Amortized cost $ 437,509 $ 595,156
Fair value 437,415 593,922

Other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”)

Unrealized losses for all investment securities are reviewed to determine whether the losses are “other-than-temporary.”
Investment securities are evaluated for OTTI on at least a quarterly basis and more frequently when economic or
market conditions warrant such an evaluation to determine whether a decline in their value below amortized cost is
other-than-temporary. In conducting this assessment, the Company evaluates a number of factors including, but not
limited to:

• The length of time and the extent to which fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis;
• Its intent to hold until maturity or sell the debt security prior to maturity;

•An analysis of whether it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell the debt security before
its anticipated recovery;

• Adverse conditions specifically related to the security, an industry, or a geographic area;
• The historical and implied volatility of the fair value of the security;

• The payment structure of the security and the likelihood of the issuer being able to make payments;
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• Failure of the issuer to make scheduled interest or principal payments;
• Any rating changes by a rating agency; and

• Recoveries or additional decline in fair value subsequent to the balance sheet date.

The term “other-than-temporary” is not intended to indicate that the decline is permanent, but indicates that the
prospects for a near-term recovery of value are not necessarily favorable, or that there is a general lack of evidence to
support a realizable value equal to or greater than the carrying value of the investment. Once a decline in value is
determined to be other-than-temporary, the value of the security is reduced and a corresponding charge to earnings is
recognized for the anticipated credit losses.
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Nationally, residential real estate values have declined significantly since 2007. These declines in value, coupled with
the reduced ability of certain homeowners to refinance or repay their residential real estate obligations, have led to
elevated delinquencies and losses in residential real estate loans. Many of these loans have previously been securitized
and sold to investors as private label mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related securities. The
Company owned and continues to own five private label mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related
securities with an amortized cost of $8.6 million at September 30, 2009. These securities are not guaranteed by
government agencies. Approximately $2.6 million (Securities 1 through 4 in the table below) of these securities are
mostly backed by “Alternative A” first lien mortgage loans. The remaining $6.0 million (Security 5 in the table below)
represents an asset backed security with an insurance “wrap” or guarantee. The average life of these securities is
currently estimated to be approximately five years. Due to current market conditions, all of these assets are extremely
illiquid, and as such, the Company determined that these securities are Level 3 securities in accordance with FASB
ASC topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.” Based on this determination, the Company utilized an
income valuation model (present value model) approach, in determining the fair value of these securities. This
approach is beneficial for positions that are not traded in active markets or are subject to transfer restrictions, and/or
where valuations are adjusted to reflect illiquidity and/or non-transferability. Such adjustments are generally based on
available market evidence. In the absence of such evidence, management’s best estimate is used. Management’s best
estimate consists of both internal and external support for these investments. See Footnote 6, “Fair Value” for additional
discussion.

Prior to the second quarter of 2009, all unrealized losses related to the private label mortgage backed and other private
label mortgage-related securities were transferred from accumulated other comprehensive loss to an immediate
reduction of earnings classified as net loss on sales, calls and impairments of securities in the consolidated statement
of income and comprehensive income. With the adoption of the ASCs as of April 1, 2009, the Company recorded a
cumulative effect adjustment to retained earnings for all unrealized losses in the Company’s private label securities
which were deemed to be non-credit in nature with a corresponding adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive
loss.

During the first quarter of 2009, prior to the adoption of the ASCs, the Company recognized total non cash OTTI
charges to the income statement of $3.1 million for its private label mortgage backed securities and other private label
mortgage-related securities. During the second quarter of 2009, the Company recognized total non cash OTTI charges
to the income statement of $1.9 million resulting from anticipated credit losses for its private label mortgage backed
securities and other private label mortgage-related securities. During the third quarter of 2009, the Company
recognized total non cash OTTI charges to the income statement of $850,000 resulting from anticipated credit losses
for its private label mortgage backed securities and other private label mortgage-related securities.

See Footnote 1 “Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” for additional discussion
regarding the ASCs referenced above.
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The following table details the five private label mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related securities
with OTTI at September 30, 2009 and the related credit losses recognized in earnings:

(in thousands) Security 1 Security 2 Security 3 Security 4 Security 5 Total

Amount of
other-than-temporary-impairment
related to credit loss at April 1,
2009 $ 8,413 $ 1,743 $ 2,102 $ 802 $ 1,509 $ 14,569

Addition for the quarter ended
June 30, 2009 60 47 784 882 123 1,896
Addition for the quarter ended
September 30, 2009 291 92 235 48 184 850
Total addition for the six month
period April 1, 2009 - September
30, 2009 351 139 1,019 930 307 2,746

Amount of
other-than-temporary-impairment
related to credit loss at September
30, 2009 $ 8,764 $ 1,882 $ 3,121 $ 1,732 $ 1,816 $ 17,315

Further deterioration in economic conditions could cause the Company to record additional impairment charges
related to credit losses of up to $8.6 million, which is the current gross amortized cost of the Company’s private label
mortgage backed securities and other private label mortgage-related securities.

The following table details the credit ratings and the total impairment loss related to “all other factors” recorded as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income for the Company’s private label mortgage backed and other
private label mortgage-related securities as of September 30, 2009:

Gross
Gross Unrealized

Amortized Fair Gains / Ratings as of September 30, 2009
 (in thousands) Cost Value (Losses) S&P Fitch Moody's

Security 1 $ 774 $ 1,231 $ 457 CC - Ca
Security 2 - - - CCC - Ca
Security 3 1,476 1,330 (146) CCC C -
Security 4 343 308 (35) CCC C -
Security 5 6,017 3,747 (2,270) AA - -

- - -
Total $ 8,610 $ 6,616 $ (1,994)

The ratings above range from default (Fitch C) to high grade (S&P AA).
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3.     LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The composition of the loan portfolio follows:

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008

Residential real estate $ 1,109,832 $ 1,095,540
Commercial real estate 639,580 653,048
Real estate construction 94,633 99,395
Commercial 102,419 111,604
Consumer 23,371 28,056
Overdrafts 1,198 2,796
Home equity 321,880 313,418
Total loans 2,292,913 2,303,857
Less: Allowance for loan losses 19,793 14,832

Loans, net $ 2,273,120 $ 2,289,025

Activity in the allowance for loan losses follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2009 2008 2009 2008
Allowance for loan losses at beginning of
period $ 19,886 $ 17,995 $ 14,832 $ 12,735

Charge offs - Banking (2,588) (3,331) (5,114) (5,325)
Charge offs - Tax Refund Solutions - (1,335) (31,179) (9,208)
Total charge offs (2,588) (4,666) (36,293) (14,533)

Recoveries - Banking 186 356 650 743
Recoveries - Tax Refund Solutions 882 238 11,826 850
Total recoveries 1,068 594 12,476 1,593

Net loan charge offs/recoveries - Banking (2,402) (2,975) (4,464) (4,582)
Net loan charge offs/recoveries - Tax
Refund Solutions 882 (1,097) (19,353) (8,358)
Net loan charge offs/recoveries (1,520) (4,072) (23,817) (12,940)

Provision for loan losses 1,427 324 28,778 14,452

Allowance for loan losses at end of period $ 19,793 $ 14,247 $ 19,793 $ 14,247

Information regarding Republic’s impaired loans follows:

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008
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Loans with no allocated allowance for loan losses $ - $ -
Loans with allocated allowance for loan losses 44,940 12,108

Total $ 44,940 $ 12,108

Amount of the allowance for loan losses allocated $ 5,125 $ 1,998
Average of individually impaired loans during periods 33,753 13,355
Interest income recognized during impairment - -
Cash basis interest income recognized - -
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Detail of non-performing loans and non-performing assets follows:

(dollars in thousands)
September 30,

2009
December 31,

2008

Loans on non-accrual status $ 40,355 $ 11,324
Loans past due 90 days or more and still on accrual 2 2,133
Total non-performing loans 40,357 13,457
Other real estate owned 3,239 5,737
Total non-performing assets $ 43,596 $ 19,194
Non-performing loans to total loans 1.76% 0.58%
Non-performing assets to total loans (including OREO) 1.90 0.83

The composition of non-performing loans follows:

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008

Residential real estate $ 13,580 $ 7,147
Commercial real estate 14,585 2,665
Real estate construction 10,059 2,749
Commercial 839 243
Consumer 2 86
Home equity 1,292 567
Total  non-performing loans $ 40,357 $ 13,457

The following table details RAL originations and loss reserves for three and nine months ended September 30, 2009
and 2008:

Three Months EndedThree Months EndedNine Months EndedNine Months Ended
(in thousands) September 30, 2009September 30, 2008September 30, 2009September 30, 2008

Originations:

RALs originated and retained on balance
sheet $ - $ 773 $ 2,472,708 $ 682,877
RALs originated and securitized - - - 1,098,717
Total RALs originated $ - $ 773 $ 2,472,708 $ 1,781,594

Estimated RAL losses:

Estimated losses for retained RALs, net $ (882) $ 133 $ 19,353 $ 8,358
Net reduction to estimated future expected
cash flows for securitized RALs - (132) - 6,697
Total Estimated RALs losses, net $ (882) $ 1 $ 19,353 $ 15,055

RAL Loss Reserves and Provision for Loan Losses:
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Due to the excessive costs of securitization structures, which resulted from a significant lack of liquidity in the credit
markets during the latter half of 2008, the Company elected not to obtain funding from a securitization structure for
the first quarter 2009 tax season. Instead, the Company utilized its traditional borrowing sources, including brokered
certificates of deposit, as its primary RAL funding source for the first quarter 2009 tax season. The corresponding
accounting for this change in funding strategy caused, and will continue to cause throughout the year, differences
among some income and expense items when comparing results of operations for 2009 to 2008. The securitization had
the effect during 2008 of reclassifying for securitized RALs the fee income earned, interest expense paid and
provision expense into “Net RAL securitization income,” which is a component of non interest income. During 2009,
these items were, and will continue to be, classified in interest income on loans, interest expense on deposits and
provision for loan losses, respectively.
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Substantially all RALs issued by the Company each year are made during the first quarter. Losses associated with
RALs result from the IRS not remitting taxpayer refunds to the Company associated with a particular tax return. This
occurs for a number of reasons, including errors in the tax return, tax return fraud and tax debts not disclosed to the
Company during its underwriting process. While the RAL application form is completed by the taxpayer in the
tax-preparer’s office, the credit approval criteria is established by TRS and the underwriting decision is made by TRS.
TRS reviews and evaluates all tax returns to determine the likelihood of IRS payment. If any attribute of the tax return
appears to fall outside of predetermined parameters, TRS will not originate the RAL.

Profitability in the Company’s TRS segment is primarily driven by the volume of RAL transactions processed and the
loss rate incurred on RALs, and is particularly sensitive to both measures. During 2009 (primarily the first quarter),
the Company processed 39% more in dollars of RALs compared to the same period in 2008. The TRS segment’s
provision for loan losses increased from $8.4 million during the first nine months of 2008 (with $7.5 million related to
the first quarter of 2008) to $19.4 million during the first nine months of 2009 (with $22.0 related to the first quarter
of 2009). Included as a reduction to the 2009 TRS provision for loan losses was $2.5 million representing a limited
preparer-provided guarantee for RAL product performance. Substantially all of this credit was recorded during the
first quarter of 2009. Not included in the nine months ended September 30, 2008 provision for loan losses was $6.7
million for estimated losses associated with securitized RALs, which were recorded as a reduction to Net RAL
securitization income because they represented a decrease in the net present value of the future estimated cash flows
of the residual interest. The increase in losses associated with RALs during 2009 was primarily due to the increased
overall volume coupled with higher estimated RAL losses as a percent of total originations related to an increase in
the amount of refunds held by the IRS for reasons such as errors in the tax return, tax return fraud and tax debts not
disclosed to the Company.

At March 31st of each year the Company reserves for its estimated RAL losses for the year based on current year and
historical funding patterns and based on information received from the IRS on current year payment processing. The
Company charges off substantially all outstanding RALs by June 30th each year with subsequent collections recorded
as recoveries. As of September 30, 2009, $24.4 million of charged-off RALs originated during 2009 remained
uncollected compared to $15.9 million (includes $6.9 million of securitized RALs) at September 30, 2008 for RALs
originated during 2008, representing 0.99% and 0.89% of total gross RALs originated during the respective tax years
by the Company.

For the three months ended September 30, 2009, the TRS provision for loan losses was a net credit of $882,000
compared to a net provision of $133,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2008. The net credit during the
third quarter 2009 resulted primarily from payments received from the IRS which represented payments on RALs
charged off through June 30, 2009.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o Footnote 11 “Securitization”

• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”
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4. DEPOSITS

Deposit composition was as follows at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008:

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008
Demand (NOW and SuperNOW) $ 220,091 $ 202,607
Money market accounts 591,057 555,346
Brokered money market accounts 75,807 163,965
Internet money market accounts 6,398 6,253
Savings 33,515 32,599
Individual retirement accounts 35,385 38,142
Time deposits, $100,000 and over 169,100 202,058
Other certificates of deposit 145,139 221,179
Brokered certificates of deposits 76,300 1,048,017
Total interest-bearing deposits 1,352,792 2,470,166
Total non interest-bearing deposits 325,641 273,203
Total $ 1,678,433 $ 2,743,369

5. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK (“FHLB”) ADVANCES

At September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, FHLB advances outstanding were as follows:

(in thousands) September 30, 2009December 31, 2008

Putable fixed interest rate advances with a weighted average interest
rate of 4.51%(1) $ 150,000 $ 150,000

Overnight advances 50,000 -

Fixed interest rate advances with a weighted average interest rate of
3.39% due through 2035 499,689 365,234

Total FHLB advances $ 699,689 $ 515,234

(1) Represents putable advances with the FHLB. These advances have original fixed rate periods ranging from one to
five years with original maturities ranging from three to ten years if not put back to the Company earlier by the FHLB.
At the end of their respective fixed rate periods and on a quarterly basis thereafter, the FHLB has the right to require
payoff of the advances by the Company at no penalty. During the first quarter of 2007, the Company entered into
$100 million of putable advances with a final maturity of 10 years and a fixed rate period of 3 years. Based on market
conditions at this time, the Company does not believe that any of its putable advances are likely to be “put back” to the
Company in the short-term by the FHLB.

Each FHLB advance is payable at its maturity date, with a prepayment penalty for fixed rate advances paid off earlier
than maturity. FHLB advances are collateralized by a blanket pledge of eligible real estate loans. At September 30,
2009, Republic had available collateral to borrow an additional $159 million from the FHLB. In addition to its
borrowing line with the FHLB, Republic also had unsecured lines of credit totaling $200 million available through
various other financial institutions.
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Aggregate future principal payments on FHLB advances, based on contractual maturity dates are detailed below:

Year (in thousands)

2009 $ 107,000
2010 92,000
2011 100,000
2012 85,000
2013 91,000
Thereafter 224,689
Total $ 699,689

The following table illustrates real estate loans pledged to collateralize advances and letters of credit from the FHLB:

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008

First lien, single family residential $ 725,858 $ 799,932
Home equity lines of credit 89,880 121,470
Multi-family, commercial real estate 40,167 38,082
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6.    FAIR VALUE

FASB ASC topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” defines fair value as the exchange price that would
be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. This ASC also
establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the
use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used
to measure fair values:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability to
access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The Company used the following methods and significant assumptions to estimate the fair value of each type of
financial instrument:

Securities available for sale: For all securities available for sale, excluding private label mortgage backed and other
private label mortgage-related securities, fair value is typically determined by matrix pricing, which is a mathematical
technique used widely in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the
specific securities, but rather by relying on the securities’ relationship to other benchmark quoted securities (Level 2
inputs). With the exception of private label mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related securities
securities, all securities available for sale are classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.

In April 2009, the FASB finalized three ASCs regarding the accounting treatment for investments including
mortgage-backed securities. These ASCs changed the method for determining if an other-than-temporary impairment
(“OTTI”) exists and the amount of OTTI to be recorded through an entity’s income statement. The changes brought
about by the ASCs provide greater clarity and reflect a more accurate representation of the credit and noncredit
components of an OTTI event. These ASCs were effective for financial statements issued for periods ending after
June 15, 2009. The Company recognized the $1.8 million cumulative effect of initially applying FASB ASC topic 320
“Investments – Debt and Equity Securities,” as an adjustment to retained earnings at April 1, 2009, with a corresponding
adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income. See Footnote 1 “Basis of Presentation and Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies” for additional discussion regarding the recently issued ASCs.

See Footnote 2 “Investment Securities” for additional discussion regarding the Company’s private label mortgage backed
and other private label mortgage-related securities.

Derivative instruments: Mortgage Banking derivatives used in the ordinary course of business consist of mandatory
forward sales contracts (“forward contracts”) and rate lock loan commitments. The fair value of the Company’s
derivative instruments is primarily measured by obtaining pricing from broker-dealers recognized to be market
participants. The pricing is derived from market observable inputs that can generally be verified and do not typically
involve significant judgment by the Company. Forward contracts and rate lock loan commitments are classified as
Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.
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Mortgage loans held for sale: The fair value of mortgage loans held for sale is determined using quoted
secondary-market prices. Mortgage loans held for sale are classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.
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Impaired Loans: The fair value of impaired loans with specific allocations of the allowance for loan losses is generally
based on recent real estate appraisals. These appraisals may utilize a single valuation approach or a combination of
approaches including comparable sales and the income approach. Adjustments are routinely made in the appraisal
process by the appraisers to adjust for differences between the comparable sales and income data available. Such
adjustments are typically significant and result in a Level 3 classification of the inputs for determining fair value.

Mortgage Servicing Rights: The fair value of mortgage servicing rights is based on a valuation model that calculates
the present value of estimated net servicing income. The valuation model incorporates assumptions that market
participants would use in estimating future net servicing income. The Company is able to compare the valuation
model inputs and results to widely available published industry data for reasonableness. Mortgage servicing rights are
classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value under FASB ASC Topic 820 “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures”
on a recurring basis, including financial assets and liabilities for which the Company has elected the fair value option,
are summarized below:

September 30, 2009 (in
thousands)

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets
for Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3) Carrying Value

Securities available for sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government
agencies $ - $ 41,180 $ - $ 41,180
Private label mortgage backed and other private
label mortgage-related securities - - 6,616 6,616
Mortgage backed securities - 258,409 - 258,409
Collateralized mortgage obligations - 126,820 - 126,820
Total securities available for sale - 426,409 6,616 433,025

Mandatory forward contracts - (232) - (232)

Rate lock loan commitments - 435 - 435

Mortgage loans held for sale - 8,597 - 8,597
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December 31, 2008 (in thousands)

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets
for Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3) Carrying Value

Securities available for sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government
agencies $ - $ 458,840 $ - $ 458,840
Private label mortgage backed and other private
label mortgage-related securities - - 14,678 14,678
Mortgage backed securities - 308,235 - 308,235
Collateralized mortgage Obligations - 72,156 - 72,156
Total securities available for sale - 839,231 14,678 853,909

Mandatory forward contracts - (451) - (451)

Rate lock loan commitments - 543 - 543

Mortgage loans held for sale - 11,298 - 11,298

The tables below presents a reconciliation of all assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the three month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 and 2008:

Securities available for sale - Private label mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related securities

(in thousands)
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2009

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2008

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008

Balance, beginning of period $ 8,095 $ 20,554 $ 14,678 $ -

Transfer into Level 3 - 22,085
Total gains or losses included in
earnings:
Net realized OTTI loss (850) (5,273) (8,640) (9,341)
Net change in unrealized gain / loss 117 7,241 3,542 11,378
Premium amortization - (14) - (47)
Principle paydowns (746) (1,389) (2,964) (2,956)
Balance, end of period $ 6,616 $ 21,119 $ 6,616 $ 21,119

Trading Securities - Residual interest in the RAL securitization

As detailed above in Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses,” the Company elected not to obtain funding
from a securitization structure for the first quarter 2009 tax season.

Activity for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 follows:
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Three Months EndedThree Months EndedNine Months EndedNine Months Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,

(in thousands) 2009 2008 2009 2008

Balance, beginning of period $ - $ 177 $ - $ -
Increase in RAL securitization residual 26 - 498 4,717
Retained securitization residual - - - 102,059
Paydown of trading securities (26) (177) (498) (106,776)
Balance, September 30, 2008 $ - $ - $ - $ -

Assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis are summarized below:

September 30, 2009 (in
thousands)

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Balance as of
September 30,

2009
Impaired loans $ - $ - $ 39,815 $ 39,815
Mortgage servicing rights - 10,964 - 10,964

December 31, 2008
(inthousands)

Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

Balance as of
December 31,

2008
Impaired loans $ - $ - $ 10,110 $ 10,110
Mortgage servicing rights - 6,952 - 6,952

The following section details impairment charges recognized during the period:

The Company recorded realized impairment losses related to its Level 3 private label mortgage backed and other
private label mortgage-related securities totaling $850,000 and $5.3 million for the three months ended September 30,
2009 and 2008. The Company recorded realized impairment losses related to its Level 3 private label mortgage
backed and other private label mortgage-related securities totaling $8.6 million and $9.3 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2009 and 2008. See Footnote 2 “Investment Securities” for additional detail.

Due primarily to a decline in the expected prepayment speed of the Company’s sold loan portfolio with servicing
retained, the fair value of the Company’s Mortgage Servicing Rights (“MSR”) increased during 2009. As a result of this
increase, the Company reduced its corresponding valuation allowance by $1.1 million during the first quarter of 2009
and an additional $122,000 during the second quarter of 2009. No MSR valuation allowance existed at June 30, 2009
and September 30, 2009.

At September 30, 2009, impaired loans, which are measured for impairment using the fair value of the collateral for
collateral dependent loans, had a carrying amount of $45 million, with a valuation allowance of $5 million, resulting
in an additional provision for loan losses of $1.7 million for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and $3.3
million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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In accordance with FASB ASC topic 825, the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of financial instruments, at
September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 are as follows:

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

(in thousands) Amount Value Amount Value

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 138,906 $ 138,906 $ 616,303 $ 616,303
Securities available for sale 423,632 433,025 852,955 853,909
Securities to be held to maturity 65,304 65,329 50,765 49,224
Mortgage loans held for sale 8,597 8,597 11,298 11,298
Loans 2,292,913 2,350,622 2,303,857 2,349,777
Allowance for loan losses (19,793) (19,793) (14,832) (14,832)
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 26,248 26,248 25,082 25,082
Accrued interest receivable 10,483 10,483 13,252 13,252

Liabilities:
Deposits:
Non interest-bearing accounts $ 325,641 $ 325,641 $ 273,203 $ 273,203
Transaction accounts 926,868 926,868 960,770 960,770
Time deposits 425,924 432,257 1,509,396 1,547,830
Securities sold under agreements to
repurchase and other short-term
borrowings 280,841 280,841 339,012 339,012
Subordinated note 41,240 41,148 41,240 41,154
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 699,689 725,267 515,234 546,391
Accrued interest payable 2,711 2,711 6,592 6,592

The methods and assumptions used to estimate fair value are described as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents – The carrying amount represents a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Securities Available for Sale and Mortgage Loans Held for Sale – See earlier discussion under Footnote 6 “Fair Value”
for methods and assumptions used to estimate fair value.

Securities to be Held to Maturity and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock – Fair value equals quoted market price, if
available. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar
securities. The fair value of FHLB Stock is valued at par due to restrictions placed on its transferability.

Accrued Interest Receivable/Payable – The carrying amount represents management’s estimate of fair value.

Loans, Net – The fair value is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the interest rates at which similar
loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings for the same remaining maturities.

Deposits – The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and certain money market deposits is the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using the
interest rates offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.
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Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase and Other Short-term Borrowings – The carrying amount represents
management’s estimate of fair value.

Subordinated Note – Rates currently available to the Company with similar terms and remaining maturities are used to
establish fair value of existing debt.

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances – The fair value is estimated based on the estimated present value of future cash
outflows using the rates at which similar loans with the same remaining maturities could be obtained.
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The fair value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of September
30, 2009 and December 31, 2008. Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the
estimated fair value amounts, such amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial
statements since that date and, therefore, estimates of fair value may differ significantly from the amounts presented.

7.   MORTGAGE BANKING ACTIVITIES

Activity for mortgage loans held for sale was as follows:

September 30, (in thousands) 2009 2008

Balance, beginning of period $ 11,298 $ 4,278
Origination of mortgage loans held for sale 507,757 196,150
Proceeds from the sale of mortgage loans held for sale (520,272) (197,242)
Net gain on sale of mortgage loans held for sale 9,814 3,572
Balance, end of period $ 8,597 $ 6,758

Mortgage Banking activities primarily include residential mortgage originations and servicing. The following table
presents the components of Mortgage Banking income:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

(in thousands) 2009 2008 2009 2008
Net gain on sale of mortgage loans held
for sale $ 1,692 $ 894 $ 9,814 $ 3,572
Decrease in valuation allowance for
MSR impairment - - 1,255 -
Net loan servicing income, net of
amortization (25) 177 (1,711) 234
Mortgage Banking income $ 1,667 $ 1,071 $ 9,358 $ 3,806

Activity for capitalized mortgage servicing rights was as follows:

September 30, (in thousands) 2009 2008

Balance, January 1 $ 5,809 $ 6,706
Additions 5,239 2,305
Amortized to expense (3,823) (1,689)
Change in valuation allowance 1,255 -
Balance, September 30 $ 8,480 $ 7,322

Activity for the valuation allowance for capitalized mortgage servicing rights was as follows:

September 30, (in thousands) 2009 2008

Balance, January 1 $ (1,255) $ -
Additions to expense - -
Decrease in valuation allowance for MSR impairment 1,255 -
Direct write downs - -
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Balance, September 30 $ - $ -

The fair value of MSRs was $11 million and $7 million at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively.
The fair value at September 30, 2009 was calculated using a discount rate of 9% with prepayment speeds ranging
from 172% to 384%, depending on the stratification of the specific MSR, and a weighted average default rate of
1.50%. The fair value for the year ended December 31, 2008 was calculated using a discount rate of 12% with
prepayment speeds ranging from 187% to 509%, depending on the stratification of the specific MSR, and a weighted
average default rate of 1.50%.
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Due to the significant reduction in long-term interest rates during December of 2008, the fair value of the MSR
portfolio declined as pre-payment speed assumptions were adjusted upwards resulting in an impairment charge of $1.3
million for the fourth quarter and year ended December 31, 2008. During the first quarter of 2009, prepayment speed
assumptions stabilized to levels similar to those assumed in the third quarter of 2008 and the Company reversed $1.1
million from the valuation allowance. During the second quarter of 2009, the Company reversed the remaining
impairment charge of $122,000. There were no impairment charges recorded prior to the fourth quarter of 2008 and no
MSR valuation allowance existed at June 30, 2009 and September 30, 2009.

Mortgage Banking derivatives used in the ordinary course of business consist of mandatory forward sales contracts
and rate lock loan commitments. Forward contracts represent future commitments to deliver loans at a specified price
and date and are used to manage interest rate risk on loan commitments and mortgage loans held for sale. Rate lock
commitments represent commitments to fund loans at a specific rate. These derivatives involve underlying items, such
as interest rates, and are designed to transfer risk. Substantially all of these instruments expire within 90 days from the
date of issuance. Notional amounts are amounts on which calculations and payments are based, but which do not
represent credit exposure, as credit exposure is limited to the amounts required to be received or paid.

The Company adopted FASB ASC topic 815, “Derivative and Hedging” at the beginning of the first quarter of 2009,
and has included the expanded disclosures required by that statement.

The following tables include the notional amounts and realized gain (loss) for Mortgage Banking derivatives
recognized in Mortgage Banking income as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008:

(in thousands) September 30, 2009December 31, 2008

Mandatory forward contracts:
Notional amount $ 27,075 $ 43,865
Change in fair value of forward contracts (232) (451)

Rate lock loan commitments:
Notional amount $ 23,137 $ 66,902
Change in fair value of rate loan lock commitments 207 84

Forward contracts also contain an element of risk in that the counterparties may be unable to meet the terms of such
agreements. In the event the counterparties fail to deliver commitments or are unable to fulfill their obligations, the
Company could potentially incur significant additional costs by replacing the positions at then current market rates.
The Company manages its risk of exposure by limiting counterparties to those banks and institutions deemed
appropriate by management and the Board of Directors. The Company does not expect any counterparty to default on
their obligations and therefore, the Company does not expect to incur any cost related to counterparty default.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on loans held for sale and rate lock loan commitments. As market
interest rates increase or decrease, the fair value of mortgage loans held for sale and rate lock commitments will
decline or increase. To offset this interest rate risk, the Company enters into derivatives such as forward contracts to
sell loans. The fair value of these forward contracts will change as market interest rates change, and the change in the
value of these instruments is expected to largely, though not entirely, offset the change in fair value of loans held for
sale and rate lock commitments. The objective of this activity is to minimize the exposure to losses on rate lock
commitments and loans held for sale due to market interest rate fluctuations. The net effect of derivatives on earnings
will depend on risk management activities and a variety of other factors, including market interest rate volatility, the
amount of rate lock commitments that close, the ability to fill the forward contracts before expiration, and the time
period required to close and sell loans.
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8.    OFF BALANCE SHEET RISKS, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Republic, in the normal course of business, is party to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk. These
financial instruments primarily include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. The contract or
notional amounts of these instruments reflect the potential future obligations of Republic pursuant to those financial
instruments. Creditworthiness for all instruments is evaluated on a case by case basis in accordance with Republic’s
credit policies. Collateral from the customer may be required based on the Company’s credit evaluation of the
customer and may include business assets of commercial customers, as well as personal property and real estate of
individual customers or guarantors.

Republic also extends binding commitments to customers and prospective customers. Such commitments assure the
borrower of financing for a specified period of time at a specified rate. The risk to Republic under such loan
commitments is limited by the terms of the contracts. For example, Republic may not be obligated to advance funds if
the customer’s financial condition deteriorates or if the customer fails to meet specific covenants. An approved but
unfunded loan commitment represents a potential credit risk once the funds are advanced to the customer. Unfunded
loan commitments also represent liquidity risk since the customer may demand immediate cash that would require
funding and interest rate risk as market interest rates may rise above the rate committed. In addition, since a portion of
these loan commitments normally expire unused, the total amount of outstanding commitments at any point in time
may not require future funding.

As of September 30, 2009, exclusive of Mortgage Banking loan commitments, Republic had outstanding loan
commitments of $439 million, which included unfunded home equity lines of credit totaling $310 million. At
December 31, 2008, Republic had outstanding loan commitments of $550 million, which included unfunded home
equity lines of credit totaling $331 million. These commitments generally have open ended maturities and variable
rates. At September 30, 2009 rates primarily ranged from 4.00% to 7.50% with a weighted average rate of 4.81%.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by Republic to guarantee the performance of a customer
to a third party. The terms and risk of loss involved in issuing standby letters of credit are similar to those involved in
issuing loan commitments and extending credit. Commitments outstanding under standby letters of credit totaled $12
million and $14 million at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008. In addition to credit risk, the Company also
has liquidity risk associated with standby letters of credit because funding for these obligations could be required
immediately. The Company does not deem this risk to be material.

At September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, Republic had a $12 million letter of credit from the FHLB issued on
behalf of one RB&T client. This letter of credit was used as a credit enhancement for a client bond offering and
reduced RB&T’s available borrowing line at the FHLB. The Company uses a blanket pledge of eligible real estate
loans to secure the letter of credit.
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9.    EARNINGS PER SHARE

Class A and Class B shares participate equally in undistributed earnings. The difference in earnings per share between
the two classes of common stock results solely from the 10% per share cash dividend premium paid on Class A
Common Stock over that paid on Class B Common Stock. The Class A Common shares are entitled to cash dividends
equal to 110% of the cash dividend paid per share on Class B Common Stock. Class A Common shares have one vote
per share and Class B Common shares have ten votes per share. Class B Common shares may be converted, at the
option of the holder, to Class A Common shares on a share for share basis. The Class A Common shares are not
convertible into any other class of Republic’s capital stock.

A reconciliation of the combined Class A and Class B Common Stock numerators and denominators of the earnings
per share and diluted earnings per share computations is presented below:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

(in thousands, except per share data) 2009 2008 2009 2008

Net income $ 5,661 $ 4,502 $ 38,287 $ 33,048

Weighted average shares outstanding 20,779 20,591 20,731 20,485
Effect of dilutive securities 143 387 160 314
Average shares outstanding including
dilutive securities 20,922 20,978 20,891 20,799

Basic earnings per share:
Class A Common Share $ 0.27 $ 0.22 $ 1.85 $ 1.62
Class B Common Share 0.26 0.21 1.82 1.59

Diluted earnings per share:
Class A Common Share $ 0.27 $ 0.22 $ 1.84 $ 1.59
Class B Common Share 0.26 0.20 1.80 1.56

Stock options excluded from the detailed earnings per share calculation because their impact was antidilutive are as
follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008

Antidilutive stock options 627,977 10,500 642,797 301,697
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10.    SEGMENT INFORMATION

The reportable segments are determined by the type of products and services offered, distinguished between
Traditional Banking, Mortgage Banking and Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”). Loans, investments and deposits provide
the majority of the net revenue from Traditional Banking operations; servicing fees and loan sales provide the
majority of revenue from Mortgage Banking operations; RAL fees, ERC/ERD fees and Net RAL securitization
income provide the majority of the revenue from TRS. All Company segments are domestic.

The accounting policies used for Republic’s reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of
significant accounting policies. Income taxes are allocated based on income before income tax expense. Transactions
among reportable segments are made at fair value.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o Footnote 11 “Securitization”
• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”
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Segment information for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 follows:

Three Months Ended September 30, 2009

(dollars in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions Mortgage BankingTotal Company

Net interest income $ 27,576 $ 47 $ 113 $ 27,736
Provision for loan losses 2,309 (882) - 1,427

Electronic Refund Check fees - 137 - 137
Net RAL securitization income - 26 - 26
Mortgage banking income - - 1,667 1,667
Net loss on sales, calls and
impairment of securities (850) - - (850)
Other non interest income 6,864 18 26 6,908
Total non interest income 6,014 181 1,693 7,888

Total non interest expenses 23,132 2,283 324 25,739

Gross operating profit 8,149 (1,173) 1,482 8,458
Income tax expense 2,855 (565) 507 2,797
Net income $ 5,294 $ (608) $ 975 $ 5,661

Segment assets $ 3,020,498 $ 7,966 $ 8,957 $ 3,037,421

Net interest margin 3.79% NM NM 3.79%

Three Months Ended September 30, 2008

(dollars in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions Mortgage BankingTotal Company

Net interest income $ 27,520 $ 229 $ 97 $ 27,846
Provision for loan losses 191 133 - 324

Electronic Refund Check fees - 738 - 738
Net RAL securitization income - 157 - 157
Mortgage banking income - - 1,071 1,071
Net loss on sales, calls and
impairment of securities (5,273) - - (5,273)
Other non interest income 7,140 25 (444) 6,721
Total non interest income 1,867 920 627 3,414

Total non interest expenses 21,250 2,574 159 23,983

Gross operating profit 7,946 (1,558) 565 6,953
Income tax expense 2,840 (591) 202 2,451
Net income $ 5,106 $ (967) $ 363 $ 4,502
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Segment assets $ 2,981,809 $ 56,428 $ 6,817 $ 3,045,054

Net interest margin 3.85% NM NM 3.86%
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009

(dollars in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions Mortgage BankingTotal Company

Net interest income $ 82,905 $ 52,880 $ 688 $ 136,473
Provision for loan losses 9,425 19,353 - 28,778

Electronic Refund Check fees - 25,272 - 25,272
Net RAL securitization income - 498 - 498
Mortgage banking income - - 9,358 9,358
Net loss on sales, calls and
impairment of securities (5,871) - - (5,871)
Other non interest income 19,912 50 78 20,040
Total non interest income 14,041 25,820 9,436 49,297

Total non interest expenses 71,212 23,632 1,091 95,935

Gross operating profit 16,309 35,715 9,033 61,057
Income tax expense 5,428 14,290 3,052 22,770
Net income $ 10,881 $ 21,425 $ 5,981 $ 38,287

Segment assets $ 3,020,498 $ 7,966 $ 8,957 $ 3,037,421

Net interest margin 3.79% NM NM 5.50%

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

(dollars in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions Mortgage BankingTotal Company

Net interest income $ 81,086 $ 20,373 $ 288 $ 101,747
Provision for loan losses 6,094 8,358 - 14,452

Electronic Refund Check fees - 17,668 - 17,668
Net RAL securitization income - 13,030 - 13,030
Mortgage banking income - - 3,806 3,806
Net loss on sales, calls and
impairment of securities (8,880) - - (8,880)
Other non interest income 20,619 29 (1,302) 19,346
Total non interest income 11,739 30,727 2,504 44,970

Total non interest expenses 63,203 17,545 618 81,366

Gross operating profit 23,528 25,197 2,174 50,899
Income tax expense 8,135 8,966 750 17,851
Net income $ 15,393 $ 16,231 $ 1,424 $ 33,048

Segment assets $ 2,981,809 $ 56,428 $ 6,817 $ 3,045,054
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Net interest margin 3.90% NM NM 4.51%
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11. SECURITIZATION

In January 2006, the Company established TRS RAL Funding, LLC (“TRS RAL, LLC”), a qualified special purpose
entity (“QSPE”) and wholly-owned subsidiary corporation of RB&T. The QSPE securitized and sold a portion of the
RAL portfolio to independent third parties during the first quarter of 2008. The purpose of the securitization was to
provide a funding source for the Company’s RAL portfolio and also reduce the impact of the RAL program on the
Company’s regulatory capital.

As part of the securitization, the Company established a two step structure to handle the sale of the assets to third
party investors. In the first step, a sale provided for TRS RAL, LLC to purchase the assets from RB&T as Originator
and Servicer. In the second step, a sale and administration agreement was entered into by and among TRS RAL, LLC
and various other third parties, with TRS RAL, LLC retaining a residual interest in an over-collateralization.

During 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company utilized a securitization structure to fund a portion of the RALs originated
during the respective tax seasons. From mid January to the end of February of each year, RALs which, upon
origination, met certain underwriting criteria related to refund amount and Earned Income Tax Credit amount, were
classified as loans held for sale and sold into the securitization. All other RALs originated were retained by the
Company. There were no RALs held for sale as of any quarter end. The Company retained a related residual value in
the securitization, which was classified on the balance sheet as a trading security. The initial residual interest had a
weighted average life of approximately one month, and as such, substantially all of its cash flows were received by the
end of the first quarter. The disposition of the remaining anticipated cash flows occurred within the remainder of the
calendar year. At its initial valuation, and on a quarterly basis thereafter, the Company adjusted the carrying amount of
the residual value to its fair value, which was determined based on expected future cash flows and was significantly
influenced by the anticipated credit losses of the underlying RALs.

During the first quarter of 2008 the securitization consisted of a total of $1.1 billion of RALs originated and sold. The
Company’s continuing involvement in RALs sold into the securitization was limited to only servicing of the RALs.
Compensation for servicing of the securitized RALs was not contingent upon performance of the securitized RALs.
The residual value related to the securitization was presented as a trading security on the balance sheet and was $2.0
million at September 30, 2008.

The Company concluded that the securitization was a sale as defined in FASB ASC topic 860 “Transfers and
Servicing.” This conclusion was based on, among other things, legal isolation of assets, the ability of the purchaser to
pledge or sell the assets, and the absence of a right or obligation of the Company to repurchase the financial assets.

Due to the excessive costs of securitization structures, which resulted from a significant lack of liquidity in the credit
markets during the latter half of 2008, the Company elected not to obtain funding from a securitization structure for
the first quarter 2009 tax season. Instead, the Company utilized brokered certificates of deposits and its traditional
borrowing lines of credit as its primary RAL funding source for the first quarter 2009 tax season. The corresponding
accounting for this change in funding strategy has caused differences among some income and expense items when
comparing income statement results for 2009 to results in 2008. The securitization had the effect during 2008 of
reclassifying for securitized RALs the fee income earned, interest expense paid and provision expense into “Net RAL
securitization income,” which is a component of non interest income. During 2009, these items were, and will continue
to be, classified in interest income on loans, interest expense on deposits and provision for loan losses, respectively.
For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company recognized net RAL securitization income of $13.0
million ($12.6 million related to the quarter ended March 31, 2008) and sold $1.1 billion RALs into the securitization.
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Detail of Net RAL securitization income follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

 (in thousands) 2009 2008 2009 2008

Net gain on sale of RALs $ - $ - $ - $ 8,313
Increase in securitization
residual 26 157 498 4,717
Net RAL securitization
income $ 26 $ 157 $ 498 $ 13,030

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
•  Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o  Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o  Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o  Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
•  Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”
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12.  REGULATORY MATTERS

During the first quarter of 2009, RB&T made public its Community Reinvestment Act Performance Evaluation (the
“CRA Evaluation”). The CRA Evaluation assesses RB&T’s initiatives and performance that are designed to help meet
the credit needs of the areas it serves, including low and moderate-income individuals, neighborhoods and businesses.
The CRA Evaluation also includes a review of the RB&T’s community development services and investments in the
RB&T’s assessment areas.

RB&T received “High Satisfactory” ratings on the Investment Test component and the Service Test component
evaluated as part of the CRA Evaluation. Based on issues identified within RB&T’s Refund Anticipation Loan (“RAL”)
program, RB&T received a “Needs to Improve” rating on the Lending Test component, and as a result, on its overall
rating.

Effective February 25, 2009, RB&T entered into a Stipulation and Consent Agreement with the FDIC agreeing to the
issuance of a Cease and Desist Order (the “Order”) predominately related to required improvements and increased
oversight of RB&T’s compliance management system. The Company filed the final Order as Exhibit 10.62 of its 2008
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

As stated in the CRA Evaluation, the FDIC concluded that RB&T violated Regulation B (“Reg B”), which implements
the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (“ECOA”), specifically related to RB&T’s tax refund business and its RAL program.
The Reg B issues involved RB&T’s requirement that both spouses who file a joint tax return sign a RAL proceeds
check, even if one spouse opted out of the RAL transaction. The RAL is ultimately repaid to RB&T by the IRS with
funds made payable to both spouses. The Reg B issues also involved a claim that in 2008 one electronic return
originator (“ERO”) did not allow spouses to opt out of RAL transactions. In 2008, which is the period covered by the
FDIC’s CRA Evaluation, RB&T offered its tax related products through over 8,000 EROs nationwide.

In response to the CRA Evaluation, RB&T changed certain procedures and processes to address the Reg B issues
raised by the FDIC. By statute, a financial holding company, such as the Company, that controls a Bank with a “Needs
to Improve” CRA rating has limitations on certain future business activities, including the ability to branch and to make
acquisitions, until its CRA rating improves. As also required by statute, the FDIC referred their conclusions regarding
the alleged Reg B violations to the Department of Justice (“DOJ”). During the second quarter of 2009, the Company was
notified that the DOJ had referred the Reg B issue back to the FDIC for administrative handling with no further
corrective action required by the DOJ. At this time, the FDIC has not informed RB&T if it will require any further
corrective actions by RB&T above and beyond those listed in the Order.

The Order cites insufficient oversight of RB&T’s consumer compliance programs, most notably in RB&T’s RAL
program. The Order requires increased compliance oversight of the RAL program by RB&T’s management and board
of directors, which is subject to review and approval by the FDIC. Under the Order, RB&T must increase its training
and audits of its ERO partners, who make RB&T’s tax products available to taxpayers across the nation. In addition,
various components of the Order require RB&T to meet certain implementation, completion and reporting timelines,
including the establishment of a compliance management system to appropriately assess, measure, monitor and
control third party risk and ensure compliance with consumer laws.

In addition to the compliance issues cited in regard to the RAL program, the Order also required RB&T to correct
Home Mortgage Disclosure Act (“HMDA”) reporting errors. As part of the Order, RB&T made corrections to its 2006
and 2007 HMDA reporting, in December of 2008. As a result of the errors in its 2006 and 2007 HMDA reporting,
RB&T paid a $22,000 civil money penalty during the first quarter of 2009.
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The Order also reflected other alleged consumer compliance violations. RB&T has addressed these other alleged
violations and management believes it has implemented all necessary and required corrective actions regarding these
items in accordance with the expectations of its regulator.
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Item 2.  Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of Republic Bancorp, Inc.
(“Republic” or the “Company”) analyzes the major elements of Republic’s consolidated balance sheets and statements of
income. Republic, a bank holding company headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky, is the Parent Company of
Republic Bank & Trust Company, (“RB&T”), Republic Bank (collectively referred together with RB&T as the “Bank”),
Republic Funding Company and Republic Invest Co. Republic Invest Co. includes its subsidiary, Republic Capital
LLC. The consolidated financial statements also include the wholly-owned subsidiaries of RB&T: Republic Financial
Services, LLC, TRS RAL Funding, LLC and Republic Insurance Agency, LLC. Republic Bancorp Capital Trust is a
Delaware statutory business trust that is a 100%-owned unconsolidated finance subsidiary of Republic Bancorp, Inc.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of Republic should be read
in conjunction with Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements.”

This discussion includes various forward-looking statements with respect to credit quality, including but not limited
to, delinquency trends and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, segments, corporate objectives, the
Company’s interest rate sensitivity model and other financial and business matters. Broadly speaking, forward-looking
statements may include:

•  projections of revenue, expenses, income, losses, earnings per share, capital expenditures, dividends, capital
structure or other financial items;

•  descriptions of plans or objectives for future operations, products or services;
•  forecasts of future economic performance; and

•  descriptions of assumptions underlying or relating to any of the foregoing.

The Company may make forward-looking statements discussing management’s expectations about various matters,
including:

•delinquencies, future credit losses, non-performing loans and non-performing assets;
•  the adequacy of the allowance for loans losses;

•  anticipated future funding sources for Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”);
•  potential impairment on securities;

•  the future value of mortgage servicing rights;
•  the impact of new accounting pronouncements;

•  future short-term and long-term interest rates and the respective impact on net interest margin, net interest spread,
net income, liquidity and capital;

•  legal and regulatory matters including results and consequences of regulatory examinations; and
•  future capital expenditures.

Forward-looking statements discuss matters that are not historical facts. As forward-looking statements discuss future
events or conditions, the statements often include words such as “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,”
“project,” “target,” “can,” “could,” “may,” “should,” “will,” “would,” or similar expressions. Do not rely on forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements detail management’s expectations regarding the future and are not guarantees.
Forward-looking statements are assumptions based on information known to management only as of the date the
statements are made and management may not update them to reflect changes that occur subsequent to the date the
statements are made. See additional discussion under Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors.”

As used in this report, the terms “Republic,” the “Company,” “we,” “our” and “us” refer to Republic Bancorp, Inc., and, where
the context requires, Republic Bancorp, Inc. and its subsidiaries; and the term the “Bank” refers to the Company’s
subsidiary banks: Republic Bank & Trust Company and Republic Bank.
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RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

TRS First Quarter 2010 RAL Pricing Change

On September 4, 2009, Republic, through its subsidiary RB&T, announced a new pricing model that will reduce the
fees the Bank charges consumers for Refund Anticipation Loans (“RALs”) beginning with the first quarter 2010 tax
season. In addition, TRS expects to discontinue its instant RAL product, which has been marketed as a NowRAL or a
Money Now Loan. Instant RALs are smaller dollar RALs that are typically approved within one hour of application,
but before the acceptance of the taxpayer’s tax return by the IRS. Instant RALs represented less than 2% of all RALs
originated by TRS during the first quarter 2009 tax season.

With respect to new contracts entered into for the first quarter 2010 tax season, TRS does not expect to share revenue
with third parties in connection with the delivery of tax refund products associated with in-person tax preparation
services. As a result, if TRS attains a similar volume and mix of tax refund products processed during the first quarter
of 2010 as it processed during the first quarter of 2009, management believes the overall impact to total revenue for
the Company of this new pricing structure can be neutral. Tax refund products include Electronic Refund Checks
(“ERCs”), Electronic Refund Deposits (“ERDs”) and RALs. Management believes the pricing change can be revenue
neutral to the overall Company earnings, assuming a similar volume and mix of products, because the estimated
reduction in RAL fee income is projected to be positively offset by a reduction in rebates paid for RALs, ERCs and
ERDs.  The overall financial impact to the Company of its new RAL pricing model and the discontinuation of its
instant RAL product for the 2010 calendar year cannot currently be projected because TRS cannot predict its future
product volume until contract terms with all of its third-party providers are negotiated and finalized for the upcoming
tax season.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
•  Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o  Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o  Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o  Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o  Footnote 11 “Securitization”

•  Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o   “Business Segment Composition”

o  “Overview”
o  “Results of Operations”

o  “Comparison of Financial Condition”
•  Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”

BUSINESS SEGMENT COMPOSITION

As of September 30, 2009, the Company was divided into three distinct segments: Banking, Tax Refund Solutions and
Mortgage Banking.

Net income, total assets and net interest margin by segment for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009
and 2008 are presented below:
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Three Months Ended September 30, 2009

(in thousands)
Traditional
 Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions

Mortgage 
Banking Total Company

Net income $ 5,294 $ (608) $ 975 $ 5,661
Segment assets 3,020,498 7,966 8,957 3,037,421
Net interest margin 3.79% NM NM 3.79%

Three Months Ended September 30, 2008

(in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions

Mortgage
 Banking Total Company

Net income $ 5,106 $ (967) $ 363 $ 4,502
Segment assets 2,981,809 56,428 6,817 3,045,054
Net interest margin 3.85% NM NM 3.86%

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009

(in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions

Mortgage
 Banking Total Company

Net income $ 10,881 $ 21,425 $ 5,981 $ 38,287
Segment assets 3,020,498 7,966 8,957 3,037,421
Net interest margin 3.79% NM NM 5.50%

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

(in thousands)
Traditional 
Banking

Tax Refund 
Solutions

Mortgage
 Banking Total Company

Net income $ 15,393 $ 16,231 $ 1,424 $ 33,048
Segment assets 2,981,809 56,428 6,817 3,045,054
Net interest margin 3.90% NM NM 4.51%

NM – Not Meaningful
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(I)  Banking

As of September 30, 2009, Republic had 44 full-service banking centers with 35 located in Kentucky, five located in
metropolitan Tampa, Florida, three located in southern Indiana and one located in metropolitan Cincinnati, Ohio.
RB&T’s primary market areas are located in metropolitan Louisville, Kentucky, central Kentucky, northern Kentucky
and southern Indiana. Louisville, the largest city in Kentucky, is the location of Republic’s headquarters, as well as 20
banking centers. RB&T’s central Kentucky market includes 12 banking centers in the following Kentucky cities:
Bowling Green (1); Elizabethtown (1); Frankfort (1); Georgetown (1); Lexington, the second largest city in Kentucky
(5); Owensboro (2); and Shelbyville (1). RB&T’s northern Kentucky market includes banking centers in Covington,
Florence, and Independence. RB&T also has banking centers located in Floyds Knobs, Jeffersonville and New
Albany, Indiana. Republic Bank has locations in Hudson, New Port Richey, Palm Harbor, Port Richey and Temple
Terrace, Florida, as well as metropolitan Cincinnati, Ohio.

(II)  Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”)

Republic, through its TRS segment, is one of a limited number of financial institutions which facilitates the payment
of federal and state tax refunds through third party tax-preparers located throughout the U.S., as well as tax
preparation software providers. The Company facilitates the payment of these tax refunds through three primary
products: ERCs, ERDs and RALs. Substantially all of the business generated by TRS occurs in the first quarter of the
year.

ERCs/ERDs are products whereby a tax refund is issued to the taxpayer after the Company has received the refund
from the federal or state government. There is generally no credit risk or borrowing cost for the Company associated
with these products because they are only delivered to the taxpayer upon receipt of the refund directly from the
Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”). Fees earned on ERCs/ERDs are reported as non interest income under the line item
“Electronic Refund Check fees.”

RALs are short-term consumer loans offered to taxpayers that are secured by the customer’s anticipated tax refund,
which represents the source of repayment. The Company underwrites the RAL application through an automated
credit review process utilizing information contained in the taxpayer’s tax return and the tax-preparer’s history. If the
application is approved, the Company advances the amount of the refund due on the taxpayer’s return up to specified
amounts less the loan fee due to the Company and, if requested by the taxpayer, the fees due for preparation of the
return to the tax-preparer. As part of the RAL application process, each taxpayer signs an agreement directing the IRS
to send the taxpayer’s refund directly to the Company. The refund received from the IRS is used by the Company to
pay off the RAL. Any amount due the taxpayer above the amount of the RAL is remitted to the taxpayer once the
refund is received by the Company. The funds advanced by the Company are generally repaid by the IRS within two
weeks. The fees earned on RALs are reported as interest income under the line item “Loans, including fees.”

Rebate Accruals

During 2009, the Company made rebate payments to third party technology and service providers within its TRS
segment. These rebates are reflected in the financial statements as a reduction to RAL and ERC fees. All rebate
payments to individual technology and service providers are based on the product volume funded by the IRS through
that provider, with various rebate tiers at different volume levels. In addition, rebate payments made to the service
providers are significantly influenced by RAL losses. While the rebates paid to the Company’s technology providers
are typically paid throughout the year, the rebate payments paid to the third party service providers are generally paid
in one lump sum payment on or near June 30th of each year.
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Accounting for the Company’s rebates payable requires management’s judgment since the substantial majority of these
liabilities are established in the first quarter of each year and accounted for based on cash flow modeling techniques
that require management to make estimates regarding the amount and timing of expected future IRS payments,
including assumptions regarding credit losses and final product volume tiers.

The Company accrued $36.0 million in total rebates during the first nine months of 2009 compared to $28.9 million
during the same period in 2008. While total TRS gross product revenue increased 33% during the first nine months of
2009 compared to 2008, rebate accruals increased 25% for the same period. The overall increase in rebates was less
than the increase in total gross revenue during 2009 primarily due to larger payments made through a fixed fee
component, in lieu of rebates. This fixed fee component is classified in non interest expense on the income statement.
Rebate accruals and accrual adjustments for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 were immaterial.
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TRS Funding – First Quarter 2010 Tax Season

At the time of this filing, the Company has not finalized its funding strategy for the upcoming first quarter 2010 tax
season. Management believes it will be able to obtain all of the funding it needs for the upcoming tax season. Similar
to the first quarter of 2009, management anticipates utilizing a combination of brokered deposits and traditional
borrowing lines. In addition, the Company may need to draw on its holding company line of credit to provide
additional capital to RB&T. The Company will likely begin to increase its brokered deposit balances significantly
during the fourth quarter of 2009 in anticipation of the funding needs for the upcoming tax season.

TRS Funding – First Quarter 2009 Tax Season

Due to the excessive costs of securitization structures, which resulted from a significant lack of liquidity in the credit
markets during the latter half of 2008, the Company elected not to obtain funding from a securitization structure for
the first quarter 2009 tax season. Instead, the Company utilized brokered certificates of deposits and its traditional
borrowing lines of credit as its primary RAL funding source for the first quarter 2009 tax season. The corresponding
accounting for this change in funding strategy has caused differences among some income and expense items when
comparing income statement results for 2009 to results in 2008. The securitization had the effect during 2008 of
reclassifying for securitized RALs the fee income earned, interest expense paid and provision expense into “Net RAL
securitization income,” which is a component of non interest income. During 2009, these items were, and will continue
to be, classified in interest income on loans, interest expense on deposits and provision for loan losses, respectively.

During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Company obtained $918 million in brokered certificates of deposits to be
utilized to fund the RAL program. These brokered certificates of deposits had a weighted average life of three months
with a weighted average interest rate of 2.71%. Also, during January of 2009, the Company obtained an additional
$375 million in brokered certificates of deposits to fund additional RAL demand. These brokered certificates of
deposits acquired in January had a weighted average life of 45 days and a weighted average interest rate of 1.27%.

TRS Funding – First Quarter 2008 Tax Season

The Company recognized net RAL securitization income of $13.0 million and sold $1.1 billion RALs into the
securitization during the nine months ended September 30, 2008. During the first quarter 2008 tax season, in addition
to the securitization structure, the Company also utilized brokered certificates of deposits to fund RALs retained on
balance sheet. These brokered certificates of deposits had a weighted average life of three months with a weighted
average interest rate of 5.09%. Also, during January of 2008, the Company obtained an additional $200 million in
brokered certificates of deposits to fund additional RAL demand. These brokered certificates of deposits had a
weighted average life of three months and a weighted average interest rate of 4.95%.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
•  Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o  Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o  Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o  Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o  Footnote 11 “Securitization”

•  Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o  “Recent Developments”

o  “Overview”
o  “Results of Operations”

o  “Comparison of Financial Condition”
•  Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”
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For additional discussion regarding RAL Provision for Loan Losses see Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loans
Losses.”
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(III)  Mortgage Banking

Mortgage Banking activities primarily include 15, 20 and 30-year fixed term single family residential rate real estate
loans that are sold into the secondary market, primarily to Freddie Mac. Since 2003, the Bank has historically retained
servicing on substantially all loans sold into the secondary market. Administration of loans with servicing retained by
the Bank includes collecting principal and interest payments, escrowing funds for property taxes and insurance and
remitting payments to secondary market investors. A fee is received by the Bank for performing these standard
servicing functions.

As part of the sale of loans with servicing retained, the Company records as part of the transaction a Mortgage
Servicing Right (“MSR”). MSRs represent an estimate of the present value of future cash servicing income, net of
estimated costs that Republic expects to receive on loans sold with servicing retained by the Company. MSRs are
capitalized as separate assets when loans are sold and servicing is retained. This transaction is posted to net gain on
sale of loans, a component of “Mortgage Banking income” in the income statement. Management considers all relevant
factors, in addition to pricing considerations from other servicers, to estimate the fair value of the MSRs to be
recorded when the loans are initially sold with servicing retained by the Company. The carrying value of MSRs is
initially amortized in proportion to and over the estimated period of net servicing income and subsequently adjusted
based on the weighted average remaining life. The amortization is recorded as a reduction to Mortgage Banking
income.

The carrying value of the MSRs asset is reviewed monthly for impairment based on the fair value of the MSRs, using
groupings of the underlying loans by interest rates. Any impairment of a grouping would be reported as a valuation
allowance. A primary factor influencing the fair value is the estimated life of the underlying loans serviced. The
estimated life of the loans serviced is significantly influenced by market interest rates. During a period of declining
interest rates, the fair value of the MSRs is expected to decline due to anticipated prepayments within the portfolio.
Alternatively, during a period of rising interest rates, the fair value of MSRs is expected to increase as prepayments on
the underlying loans would be anticipated to decline. Management utilizes an independent third party on a monthly
basis to assist with the fair value estimate of the MSRs.

See additional detail regarding Mortgage Banking under Footnote 10 “Segment Information” of Part I Item 1 “Financial
Statements.”

OVERVIEW (Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2008)

Net income for the three months ended September 30, 2009 was $5.7 million, representing an increase of $1.2 million,
or 26%, compared to the same period in 2008. Diluted earnings per Class A Common Share increased 23% to $0.27
for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to $0.22 for the same period in 2008. General highlights for the
three months ended September 30, 2009 by business segment consist of the following:

Traditional Banking (Third Quarter Highlights)

•Net income increased $188,000, or 4%, for the third quarter of 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. The third
quarter increase related primarily to a decline of $4.4 million for OTTI charges on the Company’s private label
security portfolio partially offset by increases in the Company’s provision for loan losses and higher non interest
expenses.

•Net interest income increased $56,000 for the third quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same period
in 2008.

•
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The provision for loan losses was $2.3 million for the third quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to $191,000
for the same period in 2008.

•Non interest income increased $4.1 million for the third quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008.

•Total non interest expense increased $1.9 million, or 9%, for the third quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared
to the same period in 2008.
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Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”) (Third Quarter Highlights)

•TRS segment net loss was $608,000 for the third quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to a net loss of
$967,000 for the same period in 2008.

•TRS announced a new RAL pricing model for the first quarter 2010 tax season.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
•  Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o  Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o  Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o  Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o  Footnote 11 “Securitization”

•  Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o  “Recent Developments”

o  “Business Segment Composition”
o  “Results of Operations”

o  “Comparison of Financial Condition”
•  Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”

Mortgage Banking (Third Quarter Highlights)

•  Within the Mortgage Banking segment, Mortgage Banking income increased $596,000, or 56%, for the third
quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. The Company sold $90 million in fixed
rate loans into the secondary market during the third quarter of 2009 compared to $56 million during the third
quarter of 2008.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 Compared to Three Months ended
September 30, 2008)

Net Interest Income

The largest source of Republic’s revenue is net interest income. Net interest income is the difference between interest
income on interest-earning assets, such as loans and investment securities and the interest expense on liabilities used
to fund those assets, such as interest-bearing deposits and borrowings. Net interest income is impacted by both
changes in the amount and composition of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, as well as market
interest rates. The overall reduction in the Company’s cost of funds is illustrated in Table 2 “Volume/Rate Variance
Analysis.”

Total Company net interest income was relatively unchanged at $27.7 million for the three months ended September
30, 2009. Total Company net interest margin decreased 7 basis points to 3.79% for the quarter. The most significant
components comprising the total Company net interest income were as follows:

Traditional Banking segment

Net interest income within the Traditional Banking segment increased $56,000 for the third quarter ended September
30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. Since the Federal Reserve Bank began lowering the Federal Funds
Target rate (“FFTR”) in September 2007, net interest income within the Traditional Banking segment continued to
benefit from low short-term interest rates in combination with a “steep” yield curve and an increase in average earning
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assets. The month-to-month improvement in this benefit when comparing to the same month in the previous year,
however, began to decrease in late 2008, as the Company could no longer lower the rate on many of its
interest-bearing liabilities, while its interest-earning assets continued to reprice lower.
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During the second quarter of 2009, the comparison of the current month to same month in the prior year became
negative largely due to the repricing factors just discussed. In addition, the Bank extended maturities on $185 million
of its Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances during the first and second quarters of 2009 in order to mitigate its
risk position from a future rise in short-term interest rates. The weighted average cost of these advances went from
0.35% on an overnight basis to 2.99% after their maturities were extended.

During the third quarter of 2009, the Bank reduced its level of cash on hand primarily by lowering its offering rates
for new and renewing certificates of deposits, and in particular, to those single-service clients who only held
certificates of deposit with the Bank. In addition, the Bank continued to experience a reduction in cost and associated
balances of its brokered money market deposit account. This account began the third quarter of 2009 with a total
balance of $98 million and a cost of 1.19%. At September 30, 2009 the balance in this account had declined to $76
million while its cost had decreased to 0.71%. As a result of these factors, the Company’s cost of interest bearing
liabilities improved to 1.77%, an 8 basis point decrease from the second quarter of 2009 and an 88 basis point
decrease from the third quarter of 2008.

Within its earning assets, the Bank initiated two separate programs in the first and second quarters of 2009 to retain
15-year fixed rate residential real estate loans, which it has traditionally sold into the secondary market. These two
retained pools reached $89 million in outstanding balances at September 30, 2009. The Bank funded these loans with
excess cash and $75 million of fixed rate advances from the FHLB with an average life of approximately five years.
The overall yield on these loans was approximately 4.70% with an overall funding cost associated with the
corresponding FHLB advances of 2.79%.

As a result of the decline in the cost of its interest bearing liabilities and the retention of its 15-year fixed rate loans,
the Bank’s net interest income improved slightly from the second quarter of 2009 to approximately the same level
achieved during the third quarter of 2008. The Bank’s overall net interest margin for the third quarter of 2009, while
improving ten basis points from the second quarter of 2009, declined seven basis points compared to the third quarter
of 2008 to 3.79%.

The Company continues to experience paydowns in its loan and investment portfolios. These paydowns have caused,
and will continue to cause, compression in Republic’s net interest income and net interest margin, as the cash received
from these paydowns is reinvested at lower yields. Additionally, because the FFTR is now at a target range between
0.00% and 0.25%, no future FFTR decreases from the Federal Open Market Committee (“FOMC”) are possible,
exacerbating the compression to the Company’s net interest income and net interest margin caused by its repricing
loans and investments. The Company is unable to precisely determine the ultimate negative impact to the Company’s
net interest spread and margin in the future because several factors remain unknown at this time, such as future
demand for financial products and the overall future need for liquidity, among many other factors.

For additional information on the potential future effect of changes in short-term interest rates on Republic’s net
interest income, see Table 9, “Interest Rate Sensitivity” in this section of the document.

Table 1 provides detailed information as to average balances, interest income/expense and rates by major balance
sheet category for the three month periods ended September 30, 2009 and 2008. Table 2 provides an analysis of the
changes in net interest income attributable to changes in rates and changes in volume of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities for the same periods.
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Table 1 – Average Balance Sheets and Interest Rates for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008

(dollars in thousands)
Average
Balance Interest

Average
Rate

Average
Balance Interest

Average
Rate

ASSETS

Earning assets:
Taxable investment
securities(1) $ 531,370 $ 4,765 3.59% $ 536,439 $ 6,484 4.83%
Tax exempt investment
securities(4) 1,832 5 1.68 1,831 6 2.02
Federal funds sold and other
interest-earning deposits 87,202 82 0.38 7,723 57 2.95
Loans and fees(2)(3) 2,308,156 33,413 5.79 2,340,007 37,380 6.39
Total earning assets 2,928,560 38,265 5.23 2,886,000 43,927 6.09

Less: Allowance for loan losses 20,038 16,236

Non-earning assets:
Non interest-earning cash and
cash equivalents 59,045 55,976
Premises and equipment, net 40,204 41,307
Other assets(1) 48,498 43,164
Total assets $ 3,056,269 $ 3,010,211

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Transaction accounts $ 255,965 $ 55 0.09% $ 231,720 $ 198 0.34%
Money market accounts 592,790 824 0.56 596,011 2,486 1.67
Time deposits 365,775 2,226 2.43 455,146 4,189 3.68
Brokered deposits 161,931 525 1.30 130,827 1,058 3.23
Total deposits 1,376,461 3,630 1.05 1,413,704 7,931 2.24

Repurchase agreements and
other short-term borrowings 311,867 238 0.31 352,498 1,439 1.63
Federal Home Loan Bank
advances 655,791 6,027 3.68 622,011 6,077 3.91
Subordinated note 41,240 634 6.15 41,240 634 6.15
Total interest-bearing liabilities 2,385,359 10,529 1.77 2,429,453 16,081 2.65

Non-interest-bearing liabilities
and stockholders’ equity:
Non-interest-bearing deposits 327,173 279,061
Other liabilities 25,033 29,197
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Stockholders' equity 318,704 272,500
Total liabilities and
stockholders' equity $ 3,056,269 $ 3,010,211

Net interest income $ 27,736 $ 27,846

Net interest spread 3.46% 3.44%

Net interest margin 3.79% 3.86%

(1)For the purpose of this calculation, the fair market value adjustment on investment securities resulting from FASB
ASC topic 320 “Investments – Debt and Equity Securities” is included as a component of other assets.

(2)The amount of loan fee income included in total interest income was $763,000 and $1.3 million for the three
months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008.

(3)Average balances for loans include the principal balance of non accrual loans and loans held for sale.
(4)Yields on tax exempt securities have been computed based on a fully tax-equivalent basis using the federal income
tax rate of 35%.
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Table 2 illustrates the extent to which changes in interest rates and changes in the volume of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities impacted Republic’s interest income and interest expense during the periods indicated.
Information is provided in each category with respect to (i) changes attributable to changes in volume (changes in
volume multiplied by prior rate), (ii) changes attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior
volume) and (iii) net change. The changes attributable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been allocated
proportionately to the changes due to volume and the changes due to rate.

Table 2 – Volume/Rate Variance Analysis for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Three Months Ended September 30, 2009
Compared to

Three Months Ended September 30, 2008
Increase/(Decrease) 

Due to
(in thousands) Total Net Change Volume Rate

Interest income:

Taxable investment securities $ (1,719) $ (56) $ (1,663)
Tax exempt investment securities (1) - (1)
Federal funds sold and other interest-earning deposits 25 115 (90)
Loans and fees (3,967) (588) (3,379)
Net change in interest income (5,662) (529) (5,133)

Interest expense:

Transaction accounts (143) 19 (162)
Money market accounts (1,662) (13) (1,649)
Time deposits (1,963) (720) (1,243)
Brokered deposits (533) 209 (742)
Repurchase agreements and other short-term borrowings (1,201) (149) (1,052)
Federal Home Loan Bank advances (50) 321 (371)
Subordinated note - - -
Net change in interest expense (5,552) (333) (5,219)

Net change in net interest income $ (110) $ (196) $ 86
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Provision for Loan Losses and Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company recorded a provision for loan losses of $1.4 million for the third quarter 2009, compared to a provision
of $324,000 for the same period in 2008. The most significant components in the Traditional Banking and TRS
segments comprising the increase in the provision for loan losses were as follows:

Traditional Banking segment

The provision for loan losses within the Traditional Banking segment was $2.3 million during the third quarter of
2009 compared to $191,000 during the third quarter of 2008. The increase in the provision for loan losses for the third
quarter was due primarily to a significant rise in delinquent and non-performing loans.

As a percentage of total loans, the allowance for loan losses decreased to 0.86% at September 30, 2009 compared to
0.87% at June 30, 2009. Despite additional provisions during the quarter to its general reserves and specific
allocations for its newly classified and non-performing loans, the allowance for loan losses declined $93,000. The
primary reason for the decline in the allowance as a percentage of total loans was due to a $923,000 partial charge off
associated with one large commercial construction loan, which the Company had provided for in a previous quarter.
The Company believes, based on information presently available, that it has adequately provided for loan losses at
September 30, 2009. See section titled “Asset Quality” for additional discussion of the Company’s delinquent and
non-performing loans.

TRS segment

For the three months ended September 30, 2009 the TRS provision for loan losses was a net credit of $882,000
compared to a net provision of $133,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2008. The net credit during the
third quarter 2009 resulted from significantly better than projected paydowns in outstanding RALs subsequent to
March 31, 2009.

An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses and selected ratios follows:
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Table 3 – Summary of Loan Loss Experience
Three Months Ended

September 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2009 2008
Allowance for loan losses at beginning of period $ 19,886 $ 17,995
Charge offs:
Real Estate:
Residential (465) (178)
Commercial (105) -
Construction (986) (2,502)
Commercial (112) (36)
Consumer (516) (376)
Home Equity (404) (239)
Tax Refund Solutions - (1,335)
Total (2,588) (4,666)
Recoveries:
Real Estate:
Residential 37 32
Commercial 7 182
Construction 6 -
Commercial 3 12
Consumer 129 116
Home Equity 4 14
Tax Refund Solutions 882 238
Total 1,068 594

Net loan charge offs/recoveries (1,520) (4,072)
Provision for loan losses 1,427 324
Allowance for loan losses at end of period $ 19,793 $ 14,247

Ratios:
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 0.86% 0.61%
Allowance for loan losses to non performing loans 49 89
Allowance for loan losses to non performing assets 45 79
Annualized net loan charge offs to average loans
outstanding - Total Company 0.26 0.70
Annualized net loan charge offs to average loans
outstanding - Traditional Banking Segment 0.42 0.51

Non interest Income

Non interest income increased $4.5 million, or 131%, for the third quarter of 2009 compared to the same period in
2008. The most significant components comprising the total Company increase in non interest income were as
follows:

Traditional Banking segment
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Traditional Banking segment non interest income increased $4.1 million, or 222%, for the third quarter of 2009
compared to the same period in 2008, as the net loss on sales, calls and impairment on securities recorded during the
third quarter of 2009 was $4.4 million less than the net loss recorded during the same period in 2008. These losses
were related to non cash other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”) charges associated with the Company’s private label
mortgage backed securities and other private label mortgage-related securities. See Footnote 2 “Investment Securities”
of Part I Item I “Financial Statements” for additional discussion.
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Mortgage Banking segment

Within the Mortgage Banking segment, Mortgage Banking income increased $596,000, or 56%, for the third quarter
ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. The majority of this increase was in the “gain on sale
of loan” category. Long-term interest rates fluctuated significantly throughout the third quarter of 2009 with the
30-year fixed rate mortgage loan beginning the quarter at 5.50% and decreasing to 5.00% at the end of the quarter.
While refinance activity remained higher than the third quarter of 2008, the fluctuation in rates throughout the third
quarter of 2009 caused a dramatic slowdown in application activity associated with fixed rate secondary market loans
when compared to the second quarter of 2009. Management does not believe that secondary market lending activity
will increase from its current levels in the near-term, unless the market rate for 30-year, fixed rate loans drops below
the 5.00% level.

The Company sold $90 million in fixed rate loans into the secondary market during the third quarter of 2009
compared to $56 million during the third quarter of 2008. As of September 30, 2009, the Company had $9 million in
loans held for sale with $23 million in fixed rate loan commitments to its customers and $27 million in mandatory
forward sales contracts primarily to the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC” or “Freddie Mac”). At
September 30, 2008, the Company had $7 million in loans held for sale with $10 million in fixed rate loan
commitments to its customers and $16 million in mandatory forward sales contracts primarily to Freddie Mac.

Non interest Expenses

Non interest expenses increased $1.8 million, or 7%, for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008 due primarily to higher occupancy costs and an increase in Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(“FDIC”) insurance expense. Within the Traditional Banking segment, FDIC insurance expense increased $849,000
during the third quarter of 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. The increase related to higher recurring
premium assessments which the FDIC implemented to all banks nationally in order to replenish the Deposit Insurance
Fund.
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OVERVIEW (Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008)

Net income for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 was $38.3 million, representing an increase of $5.2
million, or 16%, compared to the same period in 2008. Diluted earnings per Class A Common Share increased 16% to
$1.84 for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to $1.59 for the same period in 2008. General
highlights for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 by business segment consist of the following:

Traditional Banking (First Nine Months Highlights)

•Net income decreased $4.5 million, or 29%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008. The year-to-date increase in net interest income and non interest income was offset by increases in
provision for loan losses and non interest expenses.

•Net interest income increased $1.8 million, or 2%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the
same period in 2008.

•Provision for loan losses was $9.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to $6.1 million
for the same period in 2008.

•Non interest income increased $2.3 million, or 20%, for the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same period
in 2008.

• Total non interest expense increased $8.0 million, or 13%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009
compared to the same period in 2008.

•Total non-performing loans to total loans increased to 1.76% at September 30, 2009, from 0.58% at December 31,
2008, as the total balance of non-performing loans increased by $27 million for the same period.

Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”) (First Nine Months Highlights)

•Republic ended the period with total assets of $3.0 billion, representing a decrease of $8 million, or less than 1%,
compared to September 30, 2008 and a decline of $902 million, or 23%, compared to December 31, 2008. The
majority of the decrease in total assets from December 31, 2008 resulted from a decline in excess cash which the
Company used to pay down maturing brokered certificates of deposit.

•Net income increased $5.2 million, or 32%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008 primarily due to the overall growth in volume offset by higher estimated RAL losses as a percent of
total originations. The total dollar volume of tax refunds processed during the 2009 tax season increased $2.7
billion, or 55%, over the 2008 tax season. Total RAL dollar volume increased from $1.8 billion during the 2008 tax
season to $2.5 billion during the 2009 tax season. The increase in revenue associated with the overall increase in
volume was partially offset by higher estimated losses and the increase in non interest expenses.

•In addition to the increased RAL volume, ERC dollar volume increased approximately 48% for the nine months
ended September 30, 2009.

•Net interest income increased $32.5 million, or 160%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to
the same period in 2008.

•
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Non interest income decreased $4.9 million, or 16%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to
the same period in 2008.

•As a result of the increase in volume, higher current overall RAL delinquency rate and the change in funding
strategy for TRS from the prior year, the TRS segment’s provision for loan losses increased from $8.4 million during
the nine months ended September 30, 2008 to $19.4 million during the same period in 2009.

•For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, total non interest expenses within the TRS segment increased $6.1
million, or 35%, compared to the same period in 2008. The overall increase was consistent with management
expectations and related primarily to the overall growth in the program.
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For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o Footnote 11 “Securitization”

• Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o “Recent Developments”

o “Business Segment Composition”
o “Results of Operations”

o “Comparison of Financial Condition”
• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”

Mortgage Banking (First Nine Months Highlights)

•Within the Mortgage Banking segment, Mortgage Banking income increased $5.6 million, or 146%, for the nine
months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 Compared to the Nine Months ended
September 30, 2008)

Net Interest Income

Total Company net interest income increased $34.7 million, or 34%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009
compared to the same period in 2008. The total Company net interest margin increased 99 basis points to 5.50% for
the same period. The overall reduction in the Company’s cost of funds is illustrated in Table 4 “Volume/Rate Variance
Analysis.” The most significant components comprising the total Company increase in net interest income were as
follows:

Traditional Banking segment

Net interest income increased $1.8 million, or 2%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the
same period in 2008. Net interest income within the Traditional Banking segment continued to benefit compared to
the same period in the prior year from low short-term interest rates in combination with a “steep” yield curve and an
increase in average earning assets.

Despite improvement in the Bank’s net interest margin during the third quarter of 2009, the Bank’s net interest margin
for the first nine months declined 11 basis points from the first nine months of 2008. Overall, the Traditional Banking
segment’s net interest margin decreased to 3.79% for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to 3.90%
for the nine months ended September 30, 2008. The Bank’s net interest margin declined as its yield on its interest
earning assets repriced lower to a greater extent than its interest bearing liabilities. A significant cause of the decline
in the yield on earning assets was the large amount of excess cash the Bank had on hand during the first and second
quarters of 2009 earning a maximum of 0.25% at the Federal Reserve. In addition, on the liability side of the balance
sheet, the Bank extended maturities on $185 million of its Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances during the first
and second quarters of 2009 in order to mitigate its risk position from a future rise in short-term interest rates. The
weighted average cost of these advances went from 0.35% on an overnight basis to 2.99% after their maturities were
extended.

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

83



The Company continues to experience paydowns in its loan and investment portfolios. These paydowns have caused,
and will continue to cause, compression in Republic’s net interest income and net interest margin, as the cash received
from these paydowns is reinvested at lower yields. Additionally, because the FFTR is now at a target range between
0.00% and 0.25%, no future FFTR decreases from the FOMC are possible, exacerbating the compression to the
Company’s net interest income and net interest margin caused by its repricing loans and investments. The Company is
unable to precisely determine the ultimate negative impact to the Company’s net interest spread and margin in the
future because several factors remain unknown at this time, such as future demand for financial products and the
overall future need for liquidity, among many other factors.
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For additional information on the potential future effect of changes in short-term interest rates on Republic’s net
interest income, see section titled “Interest Rate Sensitivity” in this section of the document.

TRS segment

Net interest income within the TRS segment increased $32.5 million, or 160%, for the nine months ended September
30, 2009 compared to the same periods in 2008. The increase in net interest income within the TRS segment was due
to a 39% growth in the dollar volume of RALs originated combined with the change in funding strategy for TRS from
the prior year. During the 2009 tax season, all $57.0 million in net RAL fee income was included in interest income
on loans, while only $19.5 million in net RAL fee income during the 2008 tax season was included in interest income
on loans with $23.4 million in net RAL fees recorded as a component of net RAL securitization income.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o Footnote 11 “Securitization”

• Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o “Recent Developments”

o “Business Segment Composition”
o “Overview”

o “Results of Operations”
o “Comparison of Financial Condition”

• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”

Table 4 provides detailed information as to average balances, interest income/expense and rates by major balance
sheet category for the nine month periods ended September 30, 2009 and 2008. Table 5 provides an analysis of the
changes in net interest income attributable to changes in rates and changes in volume of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities for the same periods.
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Table 4 – Average Balance Sheets and Interest Rates for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Nine Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008

(dollars in thousands)
Average
Balance Interest

Average
Rate

Average
Balance Interest

Average
Rate

ASSETS

Earning assets:
Taxable investment securities(1) $ 539,957 $ 15,162 3.74% $ 573,073 $ 22,352 5.20%
Tax exempt investment
securities(4) 1,832 17 1.90 1,813 51 5.77
Federal funds sold and other
interest-earning deposits 354,618 813 0.31 44,850 1,035 3.08
Loans and fees(2)(3) 2,411,128 159,136 8.80 2,387,926 133,922 7.48
Total earning assets 3,307,535 175,128 7.06 3,007,662 157,360 6.98

Less: Allowance for loan losses 22,624 15,959

Non-earning assets:
Non interest-earning cash and cash
equivalents 105,183 81,608
Premises and equipment, net 41,375 40,359
Other assets(1) 46,740 38,862
Total assets $ 3,478,209 $ 3,152,532

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Transaction accounts $ 251,800 $ 145 0.08% $ 231,388 $ 702 0.40%
Money market accounts 575,923 2,372 0.55 600,825 9,029 2.00
Time deposits 405,191 8,604 2.83 442,581 13,242 3.99
Brokered deposits 499,163 7,463 1.99 209,946 7,268 4.62
Total deposits 1,732,077 18,584 1.43 1,484,740 30,241 2.72

Repurchase agreements and other
short-term borrowings 322,553 819 0.34 373,655 5,622 2.01
Federal Home Loan Bank
advances 622,391 17,371 3.72 605,914 17,862 3.93
Subordinated note 41,240 1,881 6.08 41,240 1,888 6.10
Total interest-bearing liabilities 2,718,261 38,655 1.90 2,505,549 55,613 2.96

Non-interest-bearing liabilities and
stockholders’ equity:
Non-interest-bearing deposits 400,830 338,569
Other liabilities 50,715 43,890
Stockholders' equity 308,403 264,524
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Total liabilities and stockholders'
equity $ 3,478,209 $ 3,152,532

Net interest income $ 136,473 $ 101,747

Net interest spread 5.16% 4.02%

Net interest margin 5.50% 4.51%

(1)For the purpose of this calculation, the fair market value adjustment on investment securities resulting from FASB
ASC topic 320 “Investments – Debt and Equity Securities” is included as a component of other assets.
(2) The amount of loan fee income included in total interest income was $59.8 million and $23.0 million for

the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008.
(3) Average balances for loans include the principal balance of non accrual loans and loans held for sale.

(4)Yields on tax exempt securities have been computed based on a fully tax-equivalent basis using the federal income
tax rate of 35%.
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Table 5 illustrates the extent to which changes in interest rates and changes in the volume of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities impacted Republic’s interest income and interest expense during the periods indicated.
Information is provided in each category with respect to (i) changes attributable to changes in volume (changes in
volume multiplied by prior rate), (ii) changes attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior
volume) and (iii) net change. The changes attributable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been allocated
proportionately to the changes due to volume and the changes due to rate.

Table 5 – Volume/Rate Variance Analysis for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
Compared to

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008
Increase/(Decrease)

Due to
(in thousands) Total Net Change Volume Rate

Interest income:

Taxable investment securities $ (7,190) $ (1,230) $ (5,960)
Tax exempt investment securities (34) 1 (35)
Federal funds sold and other interest-earning deposits (222) 1,453 (1,675)
Loans and fees 25,214 41,997 (16,783)
Net change in interest income 17,768 42,221 (24,453)

Interest expense:

Transaction accounts (557) 57 (614)
Money market accounts (6,657) (359) (6,298)
Time deposits (4,639) (1,046) (3,593)
Brokered deposits 196 5,985 (5,789)
Repurchase agreements and other short-term borrowings (4,803) (679) (4,124)
Federal Home Loan Bank advances (491) 477 (968)
Subordinated note (7) - (7)
Net change in interest expense (16,958) 4,435 (21,393)

Net change in net interest income $ 34,726 $ 37,786 $ (3,060)
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Provision for Loan Losses

The Company recorded a provision for loan losses of $28.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009,
compared to $14.5 million for the same period in 2008. The most significant components comprising the increase in
the provision for loan losses were as follows:

Traditional Banking segment

The provision for loan losses within the Traditional Banking segment was $9.4 million during the first nine months of
2009 compared to $6.1 million during the same period in 2008. As a percentage of total loans, the allowance for loan
losses increased to 0.86% at September 30, 2009 compared to 0.64% at December 31, 2008. In general, the increase in
the allowance for loan losses as a percentage of total loans was primarily attributable to additional reserves recorded
based on the increase in past due loan balances, non-performing loan balances and classified loans. The Company
believes, based on information presently available, that it has adequately provided for loan losses at September 30,
2009. See section titled “Asset Quality” for additional discussion of the Company’s delinquent and non-performing
loans.

TRS segment

Within the TRS segment during 2009 (primarily the first quarter), the Company processed 39% more in dollars of
RALs compared to the same period in 2008. The TRS segment’s provision for loan losses increased from $8.4 million
during the first nine months of 2008 (with $7.5 million related to the first quarter of 2008) to $19.4 million during the
first nine months of 2009 (with $22.0 million related to the first quarter of 2009). Included as a reduction to the 2009
TRS provision for loan losses was $2.5 million representing a limited preparer-provided guarantee for RAL product
performance. Substantially all of this credit was recorded during the first quarter of 2009. Not included in the nine
months ended September 30, 2008 net provision for loan losses of $6.7 million for estimated losses associated with
securitized RALs, which were recorded as a reduction to Net RAL securitization income because they represented a
decrease in the net present value of the future estimated cash flows of the residual interest. The increase in losses
associated with RALs during 2009 was primarily due to the increased overall volume coupled with higher estimated
RAL losses as a percent of total originations related to an increase in the amount of refunds held by the IRS for
reasons such as errors in the tax return, tax return fraud and tax debts not disclosed to the Company.

As of September 30, 2009, $24.4 million of charged-off RALs originated during 2009 remained uncollected compared
to $15.9 million (includes $6.9 million of securitized RALs) at September 30, 2008 for RALs originated during 2008,
representing 0.99% and 0.89% of total gross RALs originated during the respective tax years by the Company.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o Footnote 11 “Securitization”

• Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o “Recent Developments”

o “Business Segment Composition”
o “Overview”

o “Results of Operations”
o “Comparison of Financial Condition”

• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”
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An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses and selected ratios follows:
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Table 6 – Summary of Loan Loss Experience

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2009 2008
Allowance for loan losses at beginning of period $ 14,832 $ 12,735
Charge offs:
Real Estate:
Residential (1,303) (945)
Commercial (106) (26)
Construction (1,043) (2,573)
Commercial (229) (98)
Consumer (1,421) (1,228)
Home Equity (1,012) (455)
Tax Refund Solutions (31,179) (9,208)
Total (36,293) (14,533)
Recoveries:
Real Estate:
Residential 59 139
Commercial 110 209
Construction 102 -
Commercial 13 17
Consumer 348 341
Home Equity 18 37
Tax Refund Solutions 11,826 850
Total 12,476 1,593

Net loan charge offs/recoveries (23,817) (12,940)
Provision for loan losses 28,778 14,452
Allowance for loan losses at end of period $ 19,793 $ 14,247

Ratios:
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 0.86% 0.61%
Allowance for loan losses to non performing loans 49 89
Allowance for loan losses to non performing assets 45 79
Annualized net loan charge offs to average loans outstanding - Total
Company 1.32 0.72
Annualized net loan charge offs to average loans outstanding -
Traditional Banking Segment 0.26 0.26

Non interest Income

Non interest income increased $4.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008. The most significant components comprising the total Company increase in non interest income were
as follows:

Traditional Banking segment
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Traditional Banking segment non interest income increased $2.3 million, or 20%, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008, primarily because the net loss on sales, calls and
impairment on securities recorded during the first nine months of 2009 was less than the net loss recorded during the
same period in 2008.

The Company recognized a net loss on sales, calls and impairment on securities of $5.9 million during the first nine
months of 2009 compared to $9.3 million during the same period in 2008. The majority of the net loss recognized in
all periods related to non cash OTTI charges associated with the Company’s private label mortgage backed securities
and other private label mortgage-related securities. See Footnote 2 “Investment Securities” of Part I Item I “Financial
Statements” for additional discussion.

58

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

92



TRS segment

TRS non interest income decreased $4.9 million, or 16%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to
the same period in 2008. Approximately $12.5 million of the net change in non interest income was due to the change
in the Company’s funding strategy for the tax business during the first quarter 2009 tax season. The securitization
utilized during 2008 had the effect of reclassifying the fee income earned, interest expense paid for securitized RALs
and provision expense for securitized RALS into “Net RAL securitization income,” which is a component of non
interest income. During 2009, these items were classified in interest income on loans, interest expense on deposits and
provision for loan losses, respectively. The Company recognized net RAL securitization income of $13.0 million and
sold $1.1 billion RALs into the securitization during the first nine months of 2008, with $12.6 million associated with
the first quarter of 2008.

Net ERC fees increased $7.6 million, or 43%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008 attributable to the overall increase in volume at TRS during the tax season. The increase in ERC fees
was consistent with the growth in the overall tax program, which resulted from additional business obtained through
the Company’s Jackson Hewitt relationship and through the Company’s independent tax-preparer customer base.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:

• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”
o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o Footnote 11 “Securitization”

• Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o “Recent Developments”

o “Business Segment Composition”
o “Overview”

o “Results of Operations”
o “Comparison of Financial Condition”

• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”
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Mortgage Banking segment

Within the Mortgage Banking segment, Mortgage Banking income increased $5.6 million, or 146%, for the nine
months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. The majority of this increase was in the “gain
on sale of loan” category, as historically low long-term interest rates caused an increase in demand for 15 and 30-year
fixed rate loans, which the Company primarily sold into the secondary market.

The Company sold $520 million in fixed rate loans into the secondary market during the first nine months of 2009
compared to $197 million during the first nine months of 2008. Due to the significant reduction in long-term interest
rates during December of 2008, the fair value of the MSR portfolio declined as pre-payment speed assumptions were
adjusted upwards resulting in an impairment charge of $1.3 million for the fourth quarter and year ended December
31, 2008. During the first quarter of 2009, prepayment speed assumptions stabilized to levels similar to those assumed
in the third quarter of 2008 and the Company reversed $1.1 million from the valuation allowance. During the second
quarter of 2009, the Company reversed the remaining impairment charge of $122,000. There were no impairment
charges recorded prior to the fourth quarter of 2008 and no MSR valuation allowance existed at June 30, 2009 and
September 30, 2009.

Long-term interest rates fluctuated significantly throughout the third quarter of 2009 with the 30-year fixed rate
mortgage loan beginning the quarter at 5.50% and decreasing to 5.00% at the end of the quarter. While refinance
activity remained higher than the third quarter of 2008, the fluctuation in rates throughout the third quarter of 2009
caused a dramatic slowdown in application activity associated with fixed rate secondary market loans when compared
to the second quarter of 2009. Management does not believe that secondary market lending activity will increase from
its current levels in the near-term, unless the market rate for 30-year, fixed rate loans drops below the 5.00% level.

Non interest Expenses

Non interest expenses increased $14.6 million, or 18%, during the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008. Approximately $6.1 million of the year to date increase related to TRS and was driven by the
significant year-over-year growth in the program. Within the Company’s other operating segments, non interest
expenses increased $8.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008.
The most significant components comprising the total Company increase in non interest expense were as follows:

Traditional Banking segment

Occupancy and equipment increased $1.7 million during the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same period in
2008 primarily due to growth in the Company’s infrastructure and banking center network, as well as increased leasing
costs and service agreements for the Company’s technology and operating systems. In addition, during the first quarter
of 2009, the Company recorded a pre-tax charge in occupancy and equipment of $138,000 associated with remaining
scheduled lease payments and acceleration of depreciation of leasehold improvements for one of its northern
Kentucky locations which was closed during the third quarter of 2009.

FDIC insurance expense increased $3.5 million during the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same period in
2008. As discussed in the quarterly analysis, the increase related primarily to higher recurring premium assessments,
as well as a $1.4 million special assessment from the FDIC related to the second quarter of 2009. The FDIC
implemented the special assessment to all banks nationally in order to replenish the Deposit Insurance Fund.

Other real estate owned (“OREO”) expense increased $1.9 million during the nine months ended September 30, 2009
compared to the same period in 2008 primarily due to write downs related to two properties held in Florida. One of
the properties was sold during the second quarter of 2009.
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TRS segment

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $833,000 during the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same
period in 2008 primarily due to higher leased and rented equipment and facility rent expense, as the Company
continued to expand its infrastructure to accommodate the increased volume of the business.

60

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

95



Marketing and development expense increased $4.0 million during the first nine months of 2009 compared to the
same period in 2008 due to expenses associated with the Program and Technology Agreements related to the Jackson
Hewitt relationship. The increase in 2009 was the result of additional transaction volume in conjunction with the
amended agreements signed during the fourth quarter of 2008.

Communication and transportation expense and office supplies increased $643,000 and $260,000, respectively, during
the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same period in 2008 consistent with the overall growth in the program.

FDIC insurance expense increased $373,000 during the first nine months of 2009 compared to the same period in
2008 related primarily to higher premium assessments on brokered certificates of deposits acquired by the Company
to fund the first quarter 2009 tax business.

For additional discussion regarding TRS, see the following sections:
• Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements:”

o Footnote 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”
o Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses”

o Footnote 10 “Segment Information”
o Footnote 11 “Securitization”

• Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:”
o “Recent Developments”

o “Business Segment Composition”
o “Overview”

o “Results of Operations”
o “Comparison of Financial Condition”

• Part II Item 1A “Risk Factors”

COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND DECEMBER 31, 2008

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, deposits with other financial institutions with original maturities less than 90
days and federal funds sold. Republic had $139 million in cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 2009. The
Traditional Banking segment also continued to have a significant sum of cash on hand from maturing securities and
portfolio loans, which were refinanced into the secondary market. This cash held at the Federal Reserve Bank
averaged $188 million and $86 million for the third and second quarters of 2009 and earned a maximum of 0.25% in a
variable rate account. The Company maintained this cash at the Federal Reserve Bank for interest rate risk mitigation
and because other investment alternatives were considered less attractive when considering the current economic
environment and the Company’s overall interest rate risk position.

During the third quarter of 2009, the Bank reduced its level of cash on hand primarily by lowering its offering rates
for new and renewing certificates of deposits, and in particular, to those single-service clients who only held
certificates of deposit with the Bank. As a result, certificate of deposit balances declined $109 million during the third
quarter of the year. In addition, the Bank continued to experience a reduction in the balance of its brokered money
market deposit account. This account began the third quarter of 2009 with a total balance of $98 million and at
September 30, 2009 the balance in this account had declined to $76 million.

Investment Securities
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Investment securities available for sale primarily consists of U.S. Treasury and U.S. Government agency obligations,
including agency mortgage backed securities (“MBSs”), agency collateralized mortgage obligations (“CMOs”) and private
label mortgage backed and other private label mortgage-related investment securities. The agency MBSs primarily
consist of hybrid mortgage investment securities, as well as other adjustable rate mortgage investment securities,
underwritten and guaranteed by Ginnie Mae (“GNMA”), Freddie Mac (“FHLMC”) and Fannie Mae (“FNMA”). Agency
CMOs held in the investment portfolio are substantially all floating rate investment securities that adjust monthly. The
Company primarily uses the investment securities portfolio as collateral for securities sold under agreements to
repurchase (“repurchase agreements”). The Company has historically invested in investment securities with shorter-term
repricing features in order to mitigate its risk position from rising interest rates. Strategies for the investment securities
portfolio may be influenced by economic and market conditions, loan demand, deposit mix and liquidity needs.
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U.S. Treasury and U.S. Government agency obligations decreased $418 million at September 30, 2009 compared to
December 31, 2008. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Company obtained $918 million in brokered certificates of
deposits to be utilized to fund the first quarter 2009 tax season. These brokered certificates of deposits had a weighted
average life of three months with a weighted average interest rate of 2.71%. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the
Company invested a portion of the funds obtained from the brokered certificates of deposits into short-term agency
discount notes and callable securities which were called during the first quarter.

During the first nine months of 2009, Republic purchased $428 million in available for sale investment securities and
had maturities and calls of $853 million. The majority of the investment securities purchased were agency discount
notes, which the Company utilized primarily for short-term collateral purposes. The weighted average yield on these
discount notes was 0.10% with an average term of 8 days.

For discussion of the Company’s private label mortgage backed and mortgage related securities, see Footnote 2
“Investment Securities” of Part I Item I “Financial Statements” for additional discussion.

Loan Portfolio

Net loans, primarily consisting of secured real estate loans, within the Traditional Banking segment decreased by $16
million during 2009 to $2.3 billion at September 30, 2009. The Company continued to experience a decline in most
loan categories during 2009 due to several factors, including the current economic environment, stricter underwriting
guidelines implemented in 2008 which continued in 2009 and higher pricing requirements for portfolio level loans.
The Company currently expects to maintain these pricing and underwriting strategies until it sees improvement in
these conditions. In addition, the Company experienced more borrowers opting for its long-term fixed rate secondary
markets over its portfolio ARM product during the first nine months of 2009 due to the historically low fixed rate
environment. This shift in demand for fixed rate residential real estate loans also contributed significantly to the
overall decline in the Company’s loan portfolio during the current year.

In order to partially offset the decline in its loan portfolio and to take advantage of the current steepness in the yield
curve, the Company initiated a program to retain 15-year fixed rate residential real estate loans on its balance sheet.
The Company funded these loans through long-term, fixed rate advances from the FHLB for interest rate risk
mitigation. Historically, the Company has sold these types of loans into the secondary market. As of September 30,
2009, the Company had retained approximately $89 million in 15-year fixed rate loans with a weighted average yield
of 4.70%. Management currently expects to retain up to $100 million of 15-year fixed rate loans under the current
program, with a further evaluation of continuing the program when the $100 million level is reached. The Company
anticipates a continued decline in its loan balances throughout the remainder of 2009 whether it elects to retain or sell
its 15-year fixed rate loans in the future.
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Asset Quality

The Company maintains a “watch list” of commercial and commercial real estate loans and reviews those loans on a
regular basis. Generally, assets are designated as “watch list” loans to ensure more frequent monitoring. Watch list
assets are reviewed to ensure proper earning status and management strategy. If it is determined that there is serious
doubt as to performance in accordance with original terms of the contract, then the loan is generally downgraded and
placed on non accrual status.

Management evaluates the loan portfolio by reviewing the historical loss rate for each respective loan type, assigning
risk multiples to certain categories to account for qualitative factors including current economic conditions. Both an
average five-year loss rate and a loss rate based on heavier weighting of the previous two years’ loss experience are
reviewed in the analysis. Management makes allocations within the allowance for loan losses for specifically
classified loans regardless of loan amount, collateral or loan type. In addition, historical loss rates for non accrual
loans and loans that are past due 90 days or more and that are not specifically classified are analyzed and applied
based on respective balances and loan types.

Loan categories are evaluated utilizing subjective factors in addition to the historical loss calculations to determine a
loss allocation for each of those types. As this analysis, or any similar analysis, is an imprecise measure of loss, the
allowance is subject to ongoing adjustments. Therefore, management will often take into account other significant
factors that may be necessary or prudent in order to reflect probable incurred losses in the total loan portfolio.

Loans, including impaired loans under FASB ASC topic 310-10-35, “Receivables,” but excluding consumer loans, are
typically placed on non-accrual status when the loans become past due 75 days or more as to principal or interest,
unless the loans are adequately secured and in the process of collection. Past due status is based on how recently
payments have been received. When loans are placed on non-accrual status, all unpaid interest is reversed from
interest income and accrued interest receivable. These loans remain on non-accrual status until the borrower
demonstrates the ability to become and remain current or the loan or a portion of the loan is deemed uncollectible and
is charged off.

Consumer loans are not placed on non-accrual status but are reviewed periodically and generally charged off when the
loans reach 120 days past due or at any earlier point the loan is deemed uncollectible. RALs substantially undergo a
review in March and those RALs deemed uncollectible are charged off against the allowance for loan losses. All
remaining RALs are charged off at June 30th each year. Subsequent collections are recorded as recoveries. As of
September 30, 2009, $24.4 million of RALs originated during 2009 remained uncollected and were charged-off
during the first or second quarter.

Non-performing Loans

Non-performing loans include loans on non accrual status and loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing. The
non-performing loan category includes impaired loans totaling approximately $6.1 million and smaller balance
homogeneous loans.

Non-performing loans to total loans increased to 1.76% September 30, 2009, from 0.58% at December 31, 2008, as
the total balance of non-performing loans increased by $27 million for the period. Approximately $9 million of this
increase occurred in the third quarter of 2009. The following table compares the Company’s non-performing assets and
select non-performing loan ratios at September 30, 2009 to December 31, 2008.

Table 7 – Non-performing Loans and Non-performing Assets
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(dollars in thousands)
September 30,

2009
December 31,

2008

Loans on non-accrual status(1) $ 40,355 $ 11,324
Loans past due 90 days or more and still on accrual 2 2,133
Total non-performing loans 40,357 13,457
Other real estate owned 3,239 5,737
Total non-performing assets $ 43,596 $ 19,194
Non-performing loans to total loans 1.76% 0.58%
Non-performing assets to total loans (including OREO) 1.90% 0.83
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(1)Loans on non-accrual status include impaired loans. See Footnote 3 “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses” of Item
1 “Financial Statements” for additional discussion regarding impaired loans.

The increase in non-performing loans was spread primarily among the real estate construction, commercial real estate
and residential real estate categories and is attributable to general declines in the commercial real estate market.
Approximately $14 million of Republic’s total non-performing loans are in the residential real estate category and are
mostly “prime” loans with the underlying collateral located in the Company’s primary market area of Kentucky.
Residential real estate values in Kentucky have generally performed significantly better than the national average and
as a result, losses from these loans have been minimal in relation to the size of the Company’s residential real estate
portfolio despite the significant rise in delinquencies. The following table compares the Company’s non-performing
loan composition at September 30, 2009 to December 31, 2008:

Table 8 – Non-performing Loan Composition

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008

Residential real estate $ 13,580 $ 7,147
Commercial real estate 14,585 2,665
Real estate construction 10,059 2,749
Commercial 839 243
Consumer 2 86
Home equity 1,292 567
Total non-performing loans $ 40,357 $ 13,457

Approximately $12 million of these loans were newly classified as non-performing during 2009 and had allocated
loan loss reserves of $205,000 or 1.69% of their balances as of September 30, 2009. Substantially all of these loans
were classified in the commercial real estate and real estate construction categories and were secured primarily by
commercial properties. In addition to the primary collateral, the Company also obtained personal guarantees from the
principal borrowers, and in many cases, secured liens on the guarantors’ primary residences. Based on the Company’s
on-going internal loan review, which includes recent collateral appraisals, management believes its overall collateral
position in relation to these $12 million in newly classified loans is strong as of September 30, 2009, and as a result, a
minimal loss reserve was recorded.

Of the remaining $28 million of non-performing loans as of September 30, 2009, the Company had allocated loan loss
reserves of $5.9 million, or 21% of their balances. Based on the Company’s review of the large individual
non-performing commercial credits, as well as its migration analysis for its 1-4 family non-performing portfolio,
management believes that its reserves as of September 30, 2009, are adequate to absorb probable losses on these
loans.

Approximately $6 million in relationships classified as non-performing at December 31, 2008, were removed from the
non-performing loan classification during the first nine months of 2009. Approximately $984,000, or 16%, of these
loans were removed from the non-performing category because they were charged-off. Approximately $2.5 million in
loan balances were transferred to other real estate owned (“OREO”), while the remaining $2.5 million was refinanced at
other financial institutions and to a lesser extent returned to accrual status. See additional discussion at Part II Item 1A
“Risk Factors.” The following table details the activity of the Company’s non-performing loans for the first nine months
of 2009.
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Table 9 – Rollforward of 2009 Non-performing Loan Activity

(dollars in thousands)

Non-performing loans at 1/1/09 $ 13,457
Loans added to non-performing status 33,296
Loans removed from non-performing status (6,052)
Principal paydowns (344)
Non-performing loans at 9/30/09 $ 40,357

Delinquent Loans

As detailed in the table below, at September 30, 2009 the heaviest concentration of past due loans was in the real
estate construction category which was primarily comprised of five land development relationships. As a result of the
increase in delinquency rates and non-performing loans, the Company adjusted its estimated loss percentages within
its loan loss allowance calculation by loan composition to give greater consideration to the current economic
conditions. Despite the deterioration in credit quality measures, the annualized net charge-off ratio within the
Traditional Banking segment remained unchanged at 0.26% for both nine month periods ended September 30, 2009
and 2008. Current year charge-off levels have remained relatively low as compared to our delinquency and
non-performing rates due to the Company’s emphasis on collections and proactive management.

Table 10 – Past Due Loans to Total Loans By Loan Type (1)

September 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2009 2008

Residential real estate 1.75% 1.06%
Commercial real estate 2.91 0.69
Real estate construction 8.97 5.22
Commercial 0.94 0.45
Consumer 2.70 1.96
Home equity 0.92 0.73

Total Portfolio 2.23% 1.07%

(1) – Represents total loans over 30 days past due divided by total loans.

OREO

OREO decreased $2.5 million at September 30, 2009 compared to December 31, 2008. Approximately $4 million of
the net decline relates to the Company’s largest OREO property that was sold during the second quarter of 2009. The
Company recorded an additional write-down of $372,000 related to this property during the first quarter of 2009.
Also, during the first quarter of 2009, the Company transferred $2 million from fixed assets to OREO, as management
modified its intent to develop a banking center on land acquired during the GulfStream Community Bank purchase.
The Company recorded an OREO write-down of $1.3 million related to this property during the first quarter of 2009.

Deposits
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Total deposits decreased $1.1 billion from December 31, 2008 to September 30, 2009 to $1.7 billion. Interest-bearing
deposits decreased $1.1 billion, or 45%, while non interest-bearing deposits increased $52 million, or 19%, from
December 31, 2008 to September 30, 2009. The increase in non interest-bearing deposits was primarily related to
increases in large commercial treasury management accounts, which shifted their funds into non interest-bearing
products for the unlimited FDIC insurance currently available on those accounts.
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The decrease in interest-bearing accounts was heavily concentrated in the brokered certificate of deposit category.
Brokered certificates of deposit decreased $972 million during 2009 to $76 million. During the fourth quarter of 2008,
the Company acquired approximately $918 million in brokered certificates of deposits to be utilized in the first quarter
of 2009 to fund RALs. These deposits had a weighted average cost of 2.71% with an average life of three months.
Also, during January of 2009, the Company obtained an additional $375 million in brokered certificates of deposits to
fund additional RAL demand. These brokered certificates of deposits acquired in January had a weighted average life
of 45 days and a weighted average interest rate of 1.27%. FHLB advances were used to replace those brokered
certificates of deposit where enough excess cash was not available to pay off the maturity.

Additionally, as previously discussed in the net interest income analysis, the Company also experienced a decline in
retail certificates of deposits of $109 million for the first nine months of the year and $88 million in its brokered
money market account over the same time period.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase and Other Short-term Borrowings

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other short-term borrowings declined $58 million, or 17%, during
2009. Approximately $21 million of this decline was the result of one client relationship which moved funds out of an
overnight repurchase account into a Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service account (“CDARS”), which
provides clients with 100% FDIC insurance coverage. Approximately $11 million of the decrease was the result of
one client relationship which moved its funds to another financial institution. The remaining change resulted as the
majority of the repurchase accounts are large treasury management transaction relationships with normal recurring
large fluctuations in account balances. All of these accounts require security collateral on behalf of Republic. The
substantial majority of these accounts are indexed to immediately repricing indices such as the Federal Funds target
rate. Based on the transactional nature of the Company’s treasury management accounts, repurchase agreement
balances are subject to large fluctuations on a daily basis.

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

FHLB advances increased $184 million during the first nine months of 2009 to $700 million. During the first six
months of 2009, maturing brokered deposits were replaced with approximately $110 million in new FHLB advances.
In order to mitigate its risk position from a future rise in short-term interest rates, the Company extended the
maturities on these new advances to a weighted average maturity of approximately 4.90 years with a weighted average
cost of 2.99%.

In addition to the borrowings that were utilized to replace maturing brokered deposits, the Company borrowed an
additional $75 million from the FHLB to fund two pools of 15 year fixed rate residential real estate loans that it had
historically sold into the secondary market. The weighted average life of these specific advances was approximately 5
years with a weighted average cost of funds of 2.79%.

Approximately $150 million of the FHLB advances at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 were putable
advances with original fixed rate periods ranging from one to five years and original maturities ranging from three to
ten years if not put back to the Company earlier by the FHLB. At the end of their respective fixed rate periods and on
a quarterly basis thereafter, the FHLB has the right to require payoff of the advances by the Company at no penalty.
The weighted average coupon on all of the Company’s putable advances at September 30, 2009 was 4.51%. Based on
market conditions at this time, the Company does not believe that any of its putable advances are likely to be “put back”
to the Company in the short-term by the FHLB.

Liquidity
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The Company is significantly leveraged with a loan to deposit ratio (excluding brokered deposits) of 142% at
September 30, 2009 and 150% at December 31, 2008. Historically, the Company has utilized secured and unsecured
borrowing lines to supplement its funding requirements. At September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, Republic
had available collateral to borrow an additional $159 million and $432 million, respectively from the FHLB. In
addition to its borrowing line with the FHLB, Republic also had unsecured lines of credit totaling $200 million
available through various other financial institutions as of September 30, 2009. If the Company were to lose a
significant funding source, such as a few major depositors, or if any of its lines of credit were canceled, or if the
Company cannot obtain brokered deposits, the Company would be forced to offer above market deposit interest rates
to meet its funding and liquidity needs.
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Republic maintains sufficient liquidity to fund routine loan demand and routine deposit withdrawal activity. Liquidity
is managed by maintaining sufficient liquid assets in the form of investment securities. Funding and cash flows can
also be realized by the sale of securities available for sale, principal paydowns on loans and MBSs and proceeds
realized from loans held for sale. The Company’s liquidity is impacted by its ability to sell certain investment
securities, which is limited due to the level of investment securities that are needed to secure public deposits,
securities sold under agreements to repurchase and for other purposes, as required by law. At September 30, 2009 and
December 31, 2008, these pledged investment securities had a fair value of $437 million and $594 million,
respectively. Republic’s banking centers and its website, www.republicbank.com, provide access to retail deposit
markets. These retail deposit products, if offered at attractive rates, have historically been a source of additional
funding when needed.

At September 30, 2009, the Company had approximately $196 million in Premier First money market accounts, which
is the Bank’s primary deposit product offering for medium to large business customers. These accounts do not require
collateral, therefore, cash from these accounts can generally be utilized to fund the loan portfolio. The ten largest
Premier First relationships represent approximately $106 million of the total balance. If any of these balances are
moved from the Bank, the Company would likely utilize overnight borrowings in the short-term to replace the
balances. On a longer-term basis, the Company would likely utilize brokered deposits to replace withdrawn balances.
Based on past experience utilizing brokered deposits, the Company believes it can quickly obtain brokered deposits if
needed. The overall cost of gathering brokered deposits, however, could be substantially higher than the Traditional
retail bank deposits they replace, potentially decreasing the Company’s earnings.

At the time of this filing, the Company has not finalized its funding strategy for the upcoming first quarter 2010 tax
season. Management believes it will be able to obtain all of the funding it needs for the upcoming tax season. Similar
to the first quarter of 2009, management anticipates utilizing a combination of brokered deposits and traditional
borrowing lines. In addition, the Company may need to draw on its holding company line of credit to provide
additional capital to RB&T. The Company will likely begin to increase its brokered deposit balances significantly
during the fourth quarter of 2009 in anticipation of the upcoming funding needs for the tax season.

The Holding Company’s principal source of funds for dividend payments are dividends received from RB&T. Banking
regulations limit the amount of dividends that may be paid to the Parent Company by the Bank without prior approval
of the respective states’ banking regulators. Under these regulations, the amount of dividends that may be paid in any
calendar year is limited to the current year’s net profits, combined with the retained net profits of the preceding two
years. At September 30, 2009 RB&T could, without prior approval, declare dividends of approximately $42 million.
The Company does not plan to pay dividends from its Florida subsidiary, Republic Bank, in the foreseeable future.

Capital

Total stockholders’ equity increased from $276 million at December 31, 2008 to $315 million at September 30, 2009.
The increase in stockholders’ equity was primarily attributable to net income earned during 2009 reduced by cash
dividends declared. In addition, stockholders’ equity also increased to a lesser extent from stock option exercises
during the period ended September 30, 2009.

See Part II, Item 2. “Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds” for additional detail regarding stock
repurchases and buy back programs.

Regulatory Capital Requirements – RB&T, Republic Bank and the Parent Company are each subject to regulatory
capital requirements administered by federal banking agencies. RB&T is a Kentucky chartered commercial banking
and trust company, and as such, it is subject to supervision and regulation by the FDIC and the Kentucky Department
of Financial Institutions. Republic Bank is a federally chartered savings bank institution, and as such, it is subject to
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supervision and regulation by the OTS and secondarily by the FDIC, as the deposit insurer. Capital adequacy
guidelines and, additionally for banks, prompt corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures of assets,
liabilities, and certain off balance sheet items calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts and
classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators. Failure to meet capital requirements can initiate
regulatory action.
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Prompt corrective action regulations provide five classifications: well-capitalized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized, although these terms are not used to
represent overall financial condition. If adequately capitalized, regulatory approval is required to accept brokered
deposits. If undercapitalized, capital distributions are limited, as is asset growth and expansion, and capital restoration
plans are required. At September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the most recent regulatory notifications
categorized the Bank as well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. There are no
conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the institution’s category.

With regard to Republic Bank, the Qualified Thrift Lender (“QTL”) test requires at least 65% of assets be maintained in
housing related loans and investments and other specified areas for nine out of the twelve calendar months each year.
If this test is not met for at least nine out of twelve months, limits are placed on growth, branching, new investments,
FHLB advances and dividends, or Republic Bank must convert to a commercial bank charter. Management currently
believes that Republic Bank will meet the requirements of the QTL test for at least nine out of twelve calendar months
for 2009.

Banking regulators have categorized the Bank as well-capitalized. To be categorized as well-capitalized, the Bank
must maintain minimum Total Risk Based, Tier I Capital and Tier I Leverage Capital ratios. Regulatory agencies
measure capital adequacy within a framework that makes capital requirements, in part, dependent on the individual
risk profiles of financial institutions. Republic continues to exceed the regulatory requirements for Total Risk Based
Capital, Tier I Capital and Tier I Leverage Capital. Republic and the Bank intend to maintain a capital position that
meets or exceeds the “well-capitalized” requirements as defined by the Federal Reserve Bank, FDIC and the OTS.
Republic’s average capital to average assets ratio was 8.87% at September 30, 2009 compared to 8.28% at December
31, 2008. Formal measurements of the capital ratios for Republic and the Bank are performed by the Company at each
quarter end.

In 2004, the Company executed an intragroup trust preferred transaction, with the purpose of providing RB&T access
to additional capital markets, if needed, in the future. On a consolidated basis, this transaction has had no impact on
the capital levels and ratios of the Company. The subordinated debentures held by RB&T, as a result of this
transaction, however, are treated as Tier 2 Capital based on requirements administered by the Bank’s federal banking
agency. If RB&T’s Tier I Capital ratios should not meet the minimum requirement to be well-capitalized, the Company
could immediately modify the transaction in order to maintain its well-capitalized status.

In 2005, Republic Bancorp Capital Trust (“RBCT”), an unconsolidated trust subsidiary of Republic Bancorp, Inc., was
formed and issued $40 million in Trust Preferred Securities (“TPS”). The TPS pay a fixed interest rate for ten years and
adjust with LIBOR + 1.42% thereafter. The TPS mature on September 30, 2035 and are redeemable at the Company’s
option after ten years. The subordinated debentures are treated as Tier I Capital for regulatory purposes. The sole asset
of RBCT represents the proceeds of the offering loaned to Republic Bancorp, Inc. in exchange for subordinated
debentures which have terms that are similar to the TPS. The subordinated debentures and the related interest expense,
which are payable quarterly at the annual rate of 6.015%, are included in the consolidated financial statements. The
proceeds obtained from the TPS offering have been and will continue to be utilized to fund loan growth, support an
existing stock repurchase program and for other general business purposes such as the acquisition of GulfStream
Community Bank in October of 2006.
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The following table sets forth the Company’s risk based capital amounts and ratios as of September 30, 2009 and
December 31, 2008:

Table 11 – Capital Ratios

As of September 30, 2009 As of December 31, 2008
Actual Actual

(dollars in thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total Risk Based Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assets)
Republic Bancorp, Inc. $ 357,477 17.97% $ 319,087 15.43%
Republic Bank & Trust Co. 308,924 16.02 301,001 14.97
Republic Bank 39,415 65.19 12,522 22.74

Tier I Capital (to Risk Weighted
Assets)
Republic Bancorp, Inc. $ 338,087 16.99% $ 304,255 14.72%
Republic Bank & Trust Co. 266,840 13.84 263,213 13.09
Republic Bank 38,659 63.94 12,028 21.85

Tier I Leverage Capital (to Average
Assets)
Republic Bancorp, Inc. $ 338,087 11.10% $ 304,255 8.80%
Republic Bank & Trust Co. 266,840 9.03 263,213 7.76
Republic Bank 38,659 35.28 12,028 15.70

Asset/Liability Management and Market Risk

Asset/liability management control is designed to ensure safety and soundness, maintain liquidity and regulatory
capital standards and achieve acceptable net interest income. Interest rate risk is the exposure to adverse changes in
net interest income as a result of market fluctuations in interest rates. The Company, on an ongoing basis, monitors
interest rate and liquidity risk in order to implement appropriate funding and balance sheet strategies. The Company
considers interest rate risk to be Republic’s most significant market risk.

The interest sensitivity profile of Republic at any point in time will be affected by a number of factors. These factors
include the mix of interest sensitive assets and liabilities, as well as their relative pricing schedules. It is also
influenced by market interest rates, deposit growth, loan growth and other factors.

Republic utilized an earnings simulation model to analyze net interest income sensitivity. Potential changes in market
interest rates and their subsequent effects on net interest income are evaluated with the model. The model projects the
effect of instantaneous movements in interest rates of both 100 and 200 basis point increments equally across all
points on the yield curve. These projections are computed based on various assumptions, which are used to determine
the 100 and 200 basis point increments, as well as the base case (which is a twelve month projected amount) scenario.
Assumptions based on growth expectations and on the historical behavior of Republic’s deposit and loan rates and their
related balances in relation to changes in interest rates are also incorporated into the model. These assumptions are
inherently uncertain and, as a result, the model cannot precisely measure future net interest income or precisely predict
the impact of fluctuations in market interest rates on net interest income. Actual results will differ from the model’s
simulated results due to timing, magnitude and frequency of interest rate changes, as well as changes in market

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

110



conditions and the application and timing of various management strategies. Additionally, actual results could differ
materially from the model if interest rates do not move equally across all points on the yield curve.

The Company did not run a model simulation for declining interest rates as of September 30, 2009, because the
FOMC effectively lowered the Federal Funds Target range between 0.00% to 0.25% in December 2008 and therefore,
no further short-term rate reductions can occur. The primary reasons for the indicated change in net interest income in
an “up” interest rate scenario are as follows: the large amount of immediately repricing cash at the Federal Reserve Bank
held by the Company at September 30, 2009, the large amount of FHLB advances whose maturities were extended
during the first nine months of 2009, floating rate investment security purchases and declining fixed rate loan
balances. As the Company implements strategies to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates in the future, these
strategies will lessen the Company’s forecasted “base case” net interest income in the event of no interest rate changes.
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Table 12 – Interest Rate Sensitivity for 2009

Increase in Rates

(dollars in thousands) Base
100

Basis Points
200

Basis Points
Projected interest income:
Short-term investments $ 379 $ 1,850 $ 3,320
Investments 17,656 20,403 22,926
Loans, excluding fees (1) 121,597 127,812 135,331
Total interest income, excluding loan fees 139,632 150,065 161,577

Projected interest expense:
Deposits 11,470 19,983 27,889
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 618 3,391 6,164
Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other long-
term borrowings 24,892 25,367 26,706
Total interest expense 36,980 48,741 60,759
Net interest income, excluding loan fees $ 102,652 $ 101,324 $ 100,818
Change from base $ (1,328) $ (1,834)
% Change from base (1.29)% (1.79)%

(1) – Consideration was not given to the impact of increasing and decreasing interest rates on RALs, which are fee
based and occur substantially all in the first quarter of the year.

70

Edgar Filing: REPUBLIC BANCORP INC /KY/ - Form 10-Q

112



Item 3.     Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

Information required by this item is included under Part I, Item 2., “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operation.”

Item 4.     Controls and Procedures.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, an evaluation was carried out by Republic Bancorp, Inc.’s
management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934).
Based upon that evaluation, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that these
disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this report. In addition, no
change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934) occurred during the fiscal quarter covered by this report that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

PART II – OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.     Legal Proceedings.

In the ordinary course of operations, Republic and the Bank are defendants in various legal proceedings. In the
opinion of management, there is no proceeding pending or, to the knowledge of management, threatened litigation in
which an adverse decision could result in a material adverse change in the business or consolidated financial position
of Republic or the Bank.

Item 1A.     Risk Factors.

There are factors, many beyond the Company’s control, which may significantly change the results or expectations of
the Company. Some of these factors are described below in the sections titled “Company Factors” and “Industry Factors,”
however, many are described in the other sections of this document and the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ending December 31, 2008.

Company Factors

The Company’s accounting policies and estimates are critical components of the Company’s presentation of its
financial statements. Management must exercise judgment in selecting and adopting various accounting policies and
in applying estimates. Actual outcomes may be materially different than amounts previously estimated. Management
has identified six accounting policies and estimates as being critical to the presentation of the Company’s financial
statements. These policies are described in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending December
31, 2008 under Part II Item 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
under the section titled “Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates” and relate to the following:

• Allowance for loan losses
• Mortgage servicing rights
• Income tax accounting

• Goodwill and other intangible assets
• Impairment of investment securities

• Tax Refund Solutions
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The Company’s lines of business and products not typically associated with Traditional Banking expose the Company’s
earnings to additional risks and uncertainties. In addition to Traditional Banking and Mortgage Banking products, the
Company provides RALs and “Overdraft Honor” deposit accounts. The following details specific risk factors related to
these lines of business:
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•RALs represent a significant business risk, and if the Company terminated the business, it would materially impact
the earnings of the Company. Tax Refund Solutions (“TRS”) offers bank products to facilitate the payment of tax
refunds for customers that electronically file their tax returns. The Company is one of only a few financial
institutions in the U.S. that provides this service to taxpayers. Under this program, the taxpayer may receive a RAL
or an Electronic Refund Check or Electronic Refund Deposit (“ERC/ERD”). In return, the Company charges a fee for
the service.

During the first nine months of 2009, net income from the Company’s TRS business operating segment accounted for
approximately 56% of the Company’s total net income. Various governmental and consumer groups have, from time to
time, questioned the fairness of the RAL program and have accused this industry of charging excessive/usurious rates
of interest, via the fee, and engaging in predatory lending practices. Consumer groups have also claimed that
customers are not adequately advised that a RAL is a loan product and that alternative, less expensive means of
obtaining tax refund proceeds may be available. Actions of these groups and others could result in regulatory,
governmental or legislative action or material litigation against the Company. Exiting this line of business, either
voluntarily or involuntarily, would significantly reduce the Company’s earnings.

•The TRS business operating segment represents a significant operational risk, and if the Company were unable to
properly service the business, or grow the business, it could materially impact the earnings of the Company.
Continued growth in this business operating segment requires continued increases in technology and employees to
service the new business. In order to process the new business, the Company must implement and test new systems,
as well as train new employees. Significant operational problems could cause the Company to incur higher than
normal credit losses. Significant operational problems could also cause a material portion of the Company’s
tax-preparer base to switch to a competitor bank to process their bank product transactions, significantly reducing
the Company’s projected revenue without a corresponding decrease in expenses.

•During the third quarter of 2009, the Company announced a new pricing structure for its RAL program for the 2010
tax season that, if not well received by the Company’s third party technology and service providers, could
significantly reduce revenue generated from our TRS business segment. The overall financial impact to the
Company of its new RAL pricing model for the 2010 calendar year cannot currently be projected because TRS
cannot predict its future product volume until contract terms with all of its third-party providers are negotiated and
finalized for the upcoming tax season. These terms under the new pricing model may not be acceptable to many of
the Company’s previous third party providers, and as a result, the Company could see a reduction in its TRS product
volume from the previous year.

•During the third quarter of 2009, the Company announced the discontinuation of its instant RAL, or Now RAL
product for the 2010 tax season that, if not well received by the Company’s third party service providers, could
significantly reduce revenue generated from our TRS business segment. While Republic’s instant RAL product
represents less than 2% of tax products generated by TRS, it is perceived by the Company’s third party service
providers as an important tool to compete against similar products offered through the large national tax preparation
chains. Elimination of this product may not be well received by many of the Company’s third party service
providers, and as a result, the Company could see a reduction in its TRS product volume from the previous year if
those providers choose to work with other tax product providers in the banking industry.

•RALs represent a significant compliance and regulatory risk, and if the Company fails to comply with all statutory
and regulatory requirements, it could have a material negative impact on the Company’s earnings. Federal and state
laws and regulations govern numerous matters relating to the offering of RALs. Failure to comply with disclosure
requirements such as Regulation B, Fair Lending and Regulation Z, Truth in Lending, or with laws relating to the
permissibility of interest rates and fees charged could have a material negative impact on the Company’s earnings. In
addition, failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations could also expose the Company to additional
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litigation risk and civil monetary penalties.

•RALs represent a significant liquidity, or funding, risk. Significantly overestimating or underestimating the
Company’s liquidity or funding needs for the upcoming tax season could have a material negative impact on the
Company’s overall earnings. Funding for RAL liquidity requirements may also cost more than the Company’s current
estimates and/or historical experience. The Company’s liquidity risk increases significantly during the first quarter of
each year due to the RAL program. The Company has committed to its electronic filer and tax-preparer base that it
will make RALs available to their customers under the terms of its contracts with them. This requires the Company
to estimate liquidity, or funding needs for the RAL program, well in advance of the tax season. If management
materially overestimates the need for funding during the tax season, a significant expense could be incurred without
an offsetting revenue stream. If management materially underestimates its funding needs during the tax season, the
Company could experience a significant shortfall of capital needed to fund RALs and could potentially be required
to stop or reduce its RAL originations.
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•RALs represent a significant credit risk, and if the Company is unable to collect a significant portion of its RALs it
would materially, negatively impact the earnings of the Company. There is credit risk associated with a RAL
because the funds are disbursed to the customer prior to the Company receiving the customer’s refund from the IRS.
The Company collects substantially all of its payments related to RALs from the IRS. Losses generally occur on
RALs when the Company does not receive payment from the IRS due to a number of reasons, including errors in
the tax return, tax return fraud and tax debts not disclosed to the Company during its underwriting process. The
provision for loan losses is the TRS segment’s most influential component to its overall earnings.

Historically at TRS, net credit losses related to RALs within a given calendar year have ranged from a low of 0.04%
to a high of 1.17% of total RALs originated (including retained and securitized RALs). During 2009, the Company
incurred $19.4 million in net credit losses associated with RALs retained on balance sheet by the Company. Losses as
a percent of total RALs originated during 2009 were 0.99%.

•The Company’s “Overdraft Honor” program represents a significant business risk, and if the Company terminated the
program it would materially impact the earnings of the Company. There can be no assurance that Congress, the
Company’s regulators, or others, will not impose additional limitations on this program or prohibit the Company from
offering the program. The Company’s “Overdraft Honor” program permits eligible customers to overdraft their
checking accounts up to a predetermined dollar amount for the Bank’s customary overdraft fee(s). Generally, to be
eligible for the Overdraft Honor program, customers must qualify for one of the Company’s traditional checking
products when the account is opened and remain in that product for 30 days; have deposits of at least $600; and have
had no overdrafts or returned deposited items. Once the eligibility requirements have been met, the client is eligible
to participate in the Overdraft Honor program. If an overdraft occurs, the Company may pay the overdraft, at its
discretion, up to $600 (an account in good standing after two years is eligible for up to $1,000). Under regulatory
guidelines, customers utilizing the Overdraft Honor program may remain in overdraft status for no more than 45
days. Generally, an account that is overdrawn for 60 consecutive days is closed and the balance is charged off.

Overdraft balances from deposit accounts, including those overdraft balances resulting from the Company’s Overdraft
Honor program, are recorded as a component of loans on the Company’s balance sheet.

The Company assesses two types of fees related to overdrawn accounts, a fixed per item fee and a fixed daily charge
for being in overdraft status. The per item fee for this service is not considered an extension of credit, but rather is
considered a fee for paying checks when sufficient funds are not otherwise available. As such, it is classified on the
income statement in “service charges on deposits” as a component of non interest income along with per item fees
assessed to customers not in the Overdraft Honor program. A substantial majority of the per item fees in service
charges on deposits relates to customers in the Overdraft Honor program. The daily fee assessed to the client for being
in overdraft status is considered a loan fee and is thus included in interest income under the line item “loans, including
fees.”

The Company earns a substantial majority of its fee income related to this program from the per item fee it assesses its
customers for each insufficient funds check or electronic debit presented for payment. Both the per item fee and the
daily fee assessed to the account resulting from its overdraft status, if computed as a percentage of the amount
overdrawn, results in a high rate of interest when annualized and are thus considered excessive by some consumer
groups. The total net per item fees included in service charges on deposits for the nine months ended September 30,
2009 and 2008 were $9.2 million and $10.3 million. The total net daily overdraft charges included in interest income
for the first nine months of 2009 and 2008 were $1.7 million and $2.0 million. Additional limitations or elimination,
or adverse modifications to this program, either voluntary or involuntary, would significantly reduce Company
earnings.
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RB&T is subject to a Cease and Desist Order (the “Order”) from the FDIC. The failure to comply with this Order could
result in significant penalties and/or additional sanctions. The FDIC issued an Order dated February 27, 2009 to
RB&T, which cites insufficient oversight of RB&T’s consumer compliance programs, most notably in RB&T’s RAL
program. The Order requires increased compliance oversight of the RAL program by RB&T’s management and board
of directors that is subject to review and approval by the FDIC. Under the Order, RB&T must increase its training and
audits of its electronic refund originator (“ERO”) partners, who make RB&T’s tax products available to taxpayers across
the nation. In addition, various components of the Order require RB&T to meet certain implementation, completion
and reporting timelines, including the establishment of a compliance management system to appropriately assess,
measure, monitor and control third party risk and ensure compliance with consumer laws.

If the FDIC determines that RB&T is not in compliance with the Order, it has the authority to issue more restrictive
enforcement actions. These enforcement actions could include significant penalties and/or requirements regarding the
tax business which could significantly, negatively impact this segment’s profitability. See Exhibit 10.62 under Part IV
of the Company’s December 31, 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K for additional information regarding the Order.

The Company owns five investment securities which the Company believes have an elevated level of credit risk and
are extremely illiquid. Nationally, residential real estate values have declined significantly since 2007. These declines
in value, coupled with the reduced ability of certain homeowners to refinance or repay their residential real estate
obligations, have led to elevated delinquencies and losses in residential real estate loans. Many of these loans have
previously been securitized and sold to investors as private label mortgage backed and other private label
mortgage-related securities. The Company owned and continues to own five private label mortgage backed and other
private label mortgage-related securities with an amortized cost of $8.6 million at September 30, 2009. These
securities are not guaranteed by government agencies. Approximately $2.6 million of these securities are mostly
backed by “Alternative A” first lien mortgage loans. The remaining $6.0 million represents an asset backed security with
an insurance “wrap” or guarantee. The average life of these securities is currently estimated to be approximately five
years. Due to current market conditions, all of these assets are extremely illiquid, and as such, the Company
determined that these securities are Level 3 securities in accordance with FASB ASC topic 820, “Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures.” Based on this determination, the Company utilized an income valuation model
(present value model) approach, in determining the fair value of these securities. This approach is beneficial for
positions that are not traded in active markets or are subject to transfer restrictions, and/or where valuations are
adjusted to reflect illiquidity and/or non-transferability. Such adjustments are generally based on available market
evidence. In the absence of such evidence, management’s best estimate is used. Management’s best estimate consists of
both internal and external support for these investments.

During 2009, the Company recorded total non cash OTTI charges of $8.6 million related to its private label mortgage
backed securities and other private label mortgage-related securities. In determining these securities were
other-than-temporarily impaired, the Company gave considerable weight to the significance of recent downgrades of
the securities by the various rating agencies. These downgrades raised doubt about the ability of the Company to
continue to collect future principal and interest payments from the security in accordance with its original terms. In
addition, the Company recorded additional impairment charges, as the Company’s model indicated further credit
deterioration of the underlying loans. In other words, the Company modeled future anticipated cash flows, projecting a
shortfall, or loss of contractual principal and interest.

Further deterioration in economic conditions and/or new or additional downgrades from applicable rating agencies
could cause the Company to record additional impairment charges up to $8.6 million in the future. See additional
discussion regarding these impairment charges under Footnote 3 “Investment Securities” of Part I Item 1 “Financial
Statements.”
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Fluctuations in interest rates could reduce profitability. The Company’s primary source of income is from the
difference between interest earned on loans and investments and the interest paid on deposits and borrowings. The
Company expects to periodically experience “gaps” in the interest rate sensitivities of our assets and liabilities, meaning
that either our interest-bearing liabilities will be more sensitive to changes in market interest rates than our
interest-earning assets, or vice versa. In either event, if market interest rates should move contrary to the Company’s
position, earnings may be negatively affected.
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Many factors affect the fluctuation of market interest rates, including, but not limited to the following:

• Inflation,
• Recession,

• A rise in unemployment,
• Tightening money supply,

• International disorder and instability in domestic and foreign financial markets,
• The Federal Reserve reducing rates, and

• Competition.

The Company’s asset-liability management strategy, which is designed to mitigate risk from changes in market interest
rates, may not be able to prevent changes in interest rates from having a material adverse effect on results of
operations and financial condition.

Mortgage Banking activities are significantly impacted by changing long-term interest rates. The Company is unable
to predict changes in market interest rates, which are affected by many factors beyond the Company’s control
including inflation, recession, unemployment, money supply, domestic and international events and changes in
financial markets in the U.S. and in other countries. Changes in interest rates can impact the gain on sale of loans, loan
origination fees and loan servicing fees, which account for a significant portion of Mortgage Banking income. A
decline in interest rates generally results in higher demand for mortgage products, while an increase in rates generally
results in reduced demand. Generally, if demand increases, Mortgage Banking income will be positively impacted by
more gains on sale; however, the valuation of existing mortgage servicing rights will decrease and may result in a
significant impairment. Moreover, a decline in demand for Mortgage Banking products could also adversely impact
other programs/products such as home equity lending, title insurance commissions and service charges on deposit
accounts. See additional discussion about this product under Part I Item 2 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and Footnote 7 “Mortgage Banking Activities” and Footnote 10 “Segment
Information” of Part I Item 1 “Financial Statements.”

The Company’s stock generally has a low average daily trading volume, which limits a stockholder’s ability to quickly
accumulate or quickly sell large numbers of shares of Republic’s stock without causing wide price fluctuations.
Republic’s stock price can fluctuate widely in response to a variety of factors, such as actual or anticipated variations
in the Company’s operating results, recommendations by securities analysts, operating and stock price performance of
other companies, news reports, results of litigation, regulatory actions or changes in government regulations, among
other factors. A low average daily stock trading volume can lead to significant price swings even when a relatively
small number of shares are being traded.

An investment in the Company’s Common Stock is not an insured deposit. The Company’s common stock is not a bank
deposit and, therefore, is not insured against loss by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”), any other
deposit insurance fund or by any other public or private entity. Investment in the Company’s common stock is
inherently risky for the reasons described in this section and elsewhere in this report and is subject to the same market
forces that affect the price of common stock in any company. As a result, if you acquire the Company’s common stock,
you could lose some or all of your investment.

The Company’s insiders hold voting rights that give them significant control over matters requiring stockholder
approval. The Company’s Chairman, President, and Vice Chairman hold substantial amounts of the Company’s Class A
Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. Each share of Class A Common Stock is entitled to one vote and each
share of Class B Common Stock is entitled to ten votes. This group generally votes together on matters presented to
stockholders for approval. Consequently, other stockholders’ ability to influence the Company’s actions through their
vote may be limited and the non-insider stockholders may not have sufficient voting power to approve a change in
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control even if a significant premium is being offered for their shares. The Company cannot assure you that majority
stockholders will vote their shares in accordance with minority stockholder interests.

The Company may need additional capital resources in the future and these capital resources may not be available
when needed or at all. The Company may need to incur additional debt or equity financing in the future for growth,
investment or strategic acquisitions. The Company cannot assure you that such financing will be available on
acceptable terms or at all. If the Company is unable to obtain additional financing, it may not be able to grow or make
strategic acquisitions or investments.
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The Company’s funding sources may prove insufficient to replace deposits and support future growth. The Company
relies on customer deposits, brokered deposits and advances from the FHLB to fund operations. Although the
Company has historically been able to replace maturing deposits and advances if desired, no assurance can be given
that the Company would be able to replace such funds in the future if the Company’s financial condition or the
financial condition of the FHLB or general market conditions were to change. The Company’s financial flexibility will
be severely constrained if it is unable to maintain its access to funding or if adequate financing is not available to
accommodate future growth at acceptable interest rates. Finally, if the Company is required to rely more heavily on
more expensive funding sources to support future growth, revenues may not increase proportionately to cover costs. In
this case, profitability would be adversely affected.

Although the Company considers such sources of funds adequate for its liquidity needs, the Company may seek
additional debt in the future to achieve long-term business objectives. There can be no assurance additional
borrowings, if sought, would be available to the Company or, if available, would be on favorable terms. If additional
financing sources are unavailable or are not available on reasonable terms, growth and future prospects could be
adversely affected.

Difficult national and local market conditions have adversely affected the financial services industry. Declines in the
housing market over the past few years, falling home prices and increasing foreclosures, unemployment and
under-employment have negatively impacted the credit performance of real estate related loans and have resulted in
significant write-downs of asset values by many financial institutions. These write-downs have caused many financial
institutions to seek additional capital, to reduce or eliminate dividends, to merge with larger and stronger institutions
and, in some cases, to fail. Reflecting concern about the stability of the financial markets, many lenders and
institutional investors have reduced or ceased providing funding to borrowers, including to other financial institutions.
This market turmoil and tightening of credit have led to an increased level of commercial and consumer
delinquencies, lack of consumer confidence, increased market volatility and widespread reduction of general business
activity. To date, the impact of these adverse conditions has not been as severe in the primary markets the Company
serves. If current levels of market disruption and volatility continue or worsen, there can be no assurance that the
Company will not experience an adverse effect, which may be material, on the Company’s ability to access capital and
on its business, financial condition and results of operations.

There can be no assurance that recently enacted legislation will stabilize the U.S. financial system. Under the
Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program the FDIC offers a guarantee of certain financial institution indebtedness in
exchange for an insurance premium to be paid to the FDIC by issuing financial institutions. Participation in the
Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program requires the payment of additional insurance premiums to the FDIC. The
Company expects to be required to pay higher FDIC premiums than those published for 2009 because market
developments have depleted the deposit insurance fund of the FDIC and reduced the ratio of reserves to insured
deposits.

There can be no assurance as to the actual impact that the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act (“EESA”) and its
implementing regulations, the FDIC programs, or any other governmental program will have on the financial markets.
The failure of the EESA, the FDIC, or the U.S. government to stabilize the financial markets and a continuation or
worsening of current financial market conditions could materially and adversely affect the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations, or access to credit.

The Company’s financial condition and profitability depend significantly on local and national economic conditions.
The Company’s success depends on general economic conditions both locally and nationally. Some of our customers
are directly impacted by the local economy while others have more national or global business dealings. Some of the
factors influencing general economic conditions include inflation, recession and unemployment. Economic conditions
can have an impact on the demand of our customers for loans, the ability of some borrowers to repay these loans,
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availability of deposits and the value of the collateral securing these loans.
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Recent financial problems in the automobile industry may negatively affect our primary markets. The Company’s
primary markets of Louisville and central Kentucky are locations of automotive plants for two major automotive
producers. In addition, there are numerous automotive component manufacturers located within and around these
markets. Changes to those plants, including closings, could significantly impact the overall local economies of these
markets. While the Company is not directly tied to the automobile industry, some of the Company’s customers conduct
business with these plants and members of the automobile industry’s supply chain. Due to the number of residents
potentially directly affected and depending on the magnitude of these changes, housing, unemployment and overall
market conditions could all be negatively impacted. The Company can not quantify the overall negative impacts of
any potential change to the market but they could be significant.

Recently declining values of real estate may increase our credit losses, which would negatively affect our financial
results. The Company offers a variety of secured loans, including commercial lines of credit, commercial term loans,
real estate, construction, home equity, consumer and other loans. Most of the Company’s loans are secured by real
estate (both residential and commercial) in its market area. Adverse changes in the local or national economy could
negatively affect our customer’s ability to pay these loans. If borrowers are unable to repay their loans from us and
there has been deterioration in the value of the loan collateral, we could experience higher loan losses. Additional
increases in loan loss provisions may be necessary in the future. Deterioration in the quality of our credit portfolio can
have a material adverse effect on our capital, financial condition and results of operations.

Recent unprecedented market volatility and significant stock market declines could negatively affect the Company’s
financial results. Capital and credit markets have been experiencing volatility and disruption for more than a year.
These conditions can place downward pressure on credit availability, credit worthiness and the Company’s customers’
inclinations to borrow. A continued or worsening disruption and volatility could negatively impact the Company’s
customers’ ability to seek new loans or to repay existing loans. The personal wealth of many of the Company’s
borrowers and guarantors has historically added a source of financial strength to those loans and could be negatively
impacted by the market declines.

The Company may be adversely affected by the soundness of other financial institutions. Financial services
institutions are interrelated as a result of trading, clearing, counterparty, or other relationships. The Company has
exposure to many different industries and counterparties, and routinely executes transactions with counterparties in the
financial services industry, including commercial banks, brokers and dealers, investment banks, and other institutional
clients. Many of these transactions expose the Company to credit risk in the event of a default by a counterparty or
client. In addition, the Company’s credit risk may be exacerbated when the collateral held by the Company cannot be
realized upon or is liquidated at prices not sufficient to recover the full amount of the credit or derivative exposure due
to the Company. Any such losses could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and
results of operations.

Company operations could be harmed by a challenging legal climate. Class action or other litigation against lenders in
certain regions or related to particular products, services or practices may arise from time to time, even if the activities
subject to complaint are not unlawful. Such claims may be brought, for example, under state or federal consumer
protection laws. The damages and penalties claimed in these types of matters can be substantial. The Company may
also be adversely affected by the actions of its brokers, or if another company in its industry engages in criticized
practices. Negative publicity may result in more regulation and legislative scrutiny of industry practices, as well as
more litigation, which may further increase the Company’s cost of doing business and adversely affect profitability by
impeding the Company’s ability to market its products, require the Company to change them or increase the regulatory
burdens under which the Company operates.

Negative public opinion could damage the Company’s reputation and adversely affect earnings. Reputational risk is the
risk to Company operations from negative public opinion. Negative public opinion can result from the actual or
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perceived manner in which the Company conducts its business activities, including sales practices, practices used in
origination and servicing operations, the management of actual or potential conflicts of interest and ethical issues, and
the Company’s protection of confidential customer information. Negative public opinion can adversely affect the
Company’s ability to keep and attract customers and can expose the Company to litigation.
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The Company is dependent upon the services of its management team and qualified personnel. The Company is
dependent upon the ability and experience of a number of its key management personnel who have substantial
experience with Company operations, the financial services industry and the markets in which the Company offers
services. It is possible that the loss of the services of one or more of its senior executives or key managers would have
an adverse effect on operations, moreover, the Company depends on its account executives and loan officers to attract
bank customers by, among other things, developing relationships with commercial and consumer clients, mortgage
companies, real estate agents, brokers and others. The Company believes that these relationships lead to repeat and
referral business. The market for skilled account executives and loan officers is highly competitive and historically has
experienced a high rate of turnover. In addition, if a manager leaves the Company, other members of the manager’s
team may follow. Competition for qualified account executives and loan officers may lead to increased hiring and
retention costs. The Company’s success also depends on its ability to continue to attract, manage and retain other
qualified personnel as the Company grows. The Company cannot assure you that it will continue to attract or retain
such personnel.

The Company’s information systems may experience an interruption or breach in security that could impact the
Company’s operational capabilities. The Company relies heavily on communications and information systems to
conduct its business. Any failure, interruption or breach in security of these systems could result in failures or
disruptions in customer relationship management, general ledger, deposit, loan and other systems. While the Company
has policies and procedures designed to prevent or limit the effect of the failure, interruption or security breach of
information systems, there can be no assurance that any such failures, interruptions or security breaches will not occur
or, if they do occur, that they will be adequately addressed. The occurrences of any failures, interruptions or security
breaches of the Company’s information systems could damage the Company’s reputation, result in a loss of customer
business, subject the Company to additional regulatory scrutiny, or expose the Company to civil litigation and
possible financial liability, any of which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and
results of operations.

The Company relies heavily on the proper functioning of its technology. The Company relies on its computer systems
and outside servicers providing technology for much of its business. If computer systems or outside technology
sources fail, are not reliable, or suffer a breach of security, the Company’s ability to maintain accurate financial records
may be impaired, which could materially affect operations and financial condition.

The Company may be subject to examinations by taxing authorities which could adversely affect results of operations.
In the normal course of business, the Company may be subject to examinations from federal and state taxing
authorities regarding the amount of taxes due in connection with investments it has made and the businesses in which
the Company is engaged. Recently, federal and state taxing authorities have become increasingly aggressive in
challenging tax positions taken by financial institutions. The challenges made by taxing authorities may result in
adjustments to the timing or amount of taxable income or deductions or the allocation of income among tax
jurisdictions. If any such challenges are made and are not resolved in the Company’s favor, they could have an adverse
effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

If the Company does not maintain strong internal controls and procedures, it may impact profitability. Management
diligently reviews and updates its internal controls, disclosure controls and procedures, and corporate governance
policies and procedures. This system is designed to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurances that the internal
controls comply with appropriate regulatory guidance. Any undetected circumvention of these controls could have a
material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

Industry Factors
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The Company is significantly impacted by the regulatory, fiscal and monetary policies of federal and state
governments which could negatively impact the Company’s liquidity position and earnings. These policies can
materially affect the value of the Company’s financial instruments and can also adversely affect the Company’s
customers and their ability to repay their outstanding loans. Also, failure to comply with laws, regulations or policies,
or adverse examination findings, could result in significant penalties, negatively impact operations, or result in other
sanctions against the Company.

The Board of Governors of the FRB regulates the supply of money and credit in the U.S. Its policies determine, in
large part, the Company’s cost of funds for lending and investing and the return the Company earns on these loans and
investments, all of which impact net interest margin.

The Company and the Bank are heavily regulated at both the federal and state levels. This regulatory oversight is
primarily intended to protect depositors, the DIF and the banking system as a whole, not the stockholders of the
Company. Changes in policies, regulations and statutes, or the interpretation thereof, could significantly impact the
product offerings of Republic causing the Company to terminate or modify its product offerings in a manner that
could materially adversely affect the earnings of the Company.
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Federal and state laws and regulations govern numerous matters including changes in the ownership or control of
banks and bank holding companies, maintenance of adequate capital and the financial condition of a financial
institution, permissible types, amounts and terms of extensions of credit and investments, permissible non-banking
activities, the level of reserves against deposits and restrictions on dividend payments. Various federal and state
regulatory agencies possess cease and desist powers, and other authority to prevent or remedy unsafe or unsound
practices or violations of law by banks subject to their regulations. The FRB possesses similar powers with respect to
bank holding companies. These, and other restrictions, can limit in varying degrees, the manner in which Republic
conducts its business.

Republic is subject to regulatory capital adequacy guidelines, and if the Company fails to meet these guidelines the
Company’s financial condition may be adversely affected. Under regulatory capital adequacy guidelines, and other
regulatory requirements, Republic and the Bank must meet guidelines that include quantitative measures of assets,
liabilities and certain off balance sheet items, subject to qualitative judgments by regulators regarding components,
risk weightings and other factors. If Republic fails to meet these minimum capital guidelines and other regulatory
requirements, Republic’s financial condition will be materially and adversely affected. If Republic’s fails to maintain
well-capitalized status under its regulatory framework, or deemed not well-managed under regulatory exam
procedures, or if it should experience certain regulatory violations, Republic’s status as a Financial Holding Company
and its related eligibility for a streamlined review process for acquisition proposals, and its ability to offer certain
financial products could be compromised.

The Company’s financial condition and earnings could be negatively impacted to the extent the Company relies on
information that is false, misleading or inaccurate. The Company relies on the accuracy and completeness of
information provided by vendors, customers and other parties. In deciding whether to extend credit, including RALs,
or enter into transactions with other parties, the Company relies on information furnished by, or on behalf of,
customers or entities related to those customers or other parties.

Defaults in the repayment of loans may negatively impact the Company. When borrowers default on obligations of
one or more of their loans, it may result in lost principal and interest income and increased operating expenses, as a
result of the increased allocation of management time and resources to the subsequent collection efforts. In certain
situations where collection efforts are unsuccessful or acceptable “work out” arrangements cannot be reached or
performed, the Company may have to charge off loans, either in part or in whole.

Prepayment of loans may negatively impact Republic’s business. The Company’s customers may prepay the principal
amount of their outstanding loans at any time. The speeds at which such prepayments occur, as well as the size of such
prepayments, are within the Company’s customers’ discretion. If customers prepay the principal amount of their loans,
and the Company is unable to lend those funds to other customers or invest the funds at the same or higher interest
rates, Republic’s interest income will be reduced. A significant reduction in interest income would have a negative
impact on Republic’s results of operations and financial condition.

Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

Details of Republic’s Class A Common Stock purchases during the third quarter of 2009 are included in the following
table:

Period Total Number of
Shares

Purchased

Average Price
Paid per Share

Total Number of
Shares

Purchased
as Part of Publicly
Announced Plans or

Maximum
Number of Shares
that May Yet Be

Purchased
Under the Plan or
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Programs Programs

July 1– July 31 19,786 $ 24.01 16,000
Aug. 1– Aug. 31 15,045 24.46 -
Sept. 1 – Sept. 30 1,321 20.24 1,321
    Total 36,152* $ 24.06 17,321 44,245

* - Represents 18,831 shares received by the Company in connection with stock option exercises.
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During the first nine months of 2009, the Company repurchased 36,152 shares and there were 18,831 shares
exchanged for stock option exercises. During the second quarter of 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors amended
its existing share repurchase program by approving the repurchase of an additional 300,000 shares from time to time,
as market conditions are deemed attractive to the Company. The repurchase program will remain effective until the
total number of shares authorized is repurchased or until Republic’s Board of Directors terminates the program. As of
September 30, 2009, the Company had 44,245 shares which could be repurchased under the current share repurchase
programs.

During the third quarter of 2009, there were approximately 1,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issued upon
conversion of shares of Class B Common Stock by stockholders of Republic in accordance with the share-for-share
conversion provision option of the Class B Common Stock. The exemption from registration of the newly issued
Class A Common Stock relied upon was Section (3)(a)(9) of the Securities Act of 1933.

There were no equity securities of the registrant sold without registration during the quarter covered by this report.

Item 6. Exhibits.

(a)  Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed or furnished as a part of this report:

Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit

31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32* Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, pursuant to 18
U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

*
-
This certification shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or
otherwise subject to the liability of that section, nor shall it be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any
filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

REPUBLIC BANCORP, INC.
(Registrant)

Principal Executive Officer:

October 23, 2009 By: Steven E. Trager
President and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Financial Officer:

October 23, 2009 By: Kevin Sipes
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer
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